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In Memory of

Our Founder Chairman

Founder Chairman of cur group,
late Mr, Unus Bhan, was borm on
Decembar 27, 1927 in & réespectable
and eultired family. He redelved his
basic education in Quetta and after
graduation In Aeronawtics and
Meteorolagy In Great Britain, he
adopted the field of Civil Aviation
as his profession and remained
assocated with it for over 20 years.
Subsequently, he took up the field
of commerce/business in 1955 and
a few vears thereafter procesded
ta the United States of America
alomg with his family.

In the 705, besides other ventures,
he was associated with the field of
insurance in the Middle East

He returned o Pakistan in 1982 and
founded East West Insurance
Company Limited, aur sster
concern, in 1983, Throughout the
remaining years of his life, he
remained dedicated o
development of East West. He
organized and strengthensd the
company an madern lines and, at
the same time, encouraged the
axpcutives, field and affice
personnel of the company to face
the challenges of the market with
courage, sincerity and hard work.
It was for his determined
leadership, untiring efforts, honesty
and sincerity of purpose that
Almighty Allah gifted him with such
an outstanding success that the
company became one of the largest
insurance companios of Pakstan
during ks [ifetime,

After taking East West Insurance
Company Limited to such helghts,
It wins hls desire to develop an
Insurance company for the |fe
assurance sector 50 that East West
Group of Companles could cater to
all Insurance related nesds of every
Pakistani. Unfartunately, private life
INEUrance COmpanias Wera niot
allowed to operate in the country
during his lifetime. However, when
the government permitted
operation of life insurance
compamnias in the private sector, the
sponsors of East West Insurance
Company Limited immediately
applied for a license and
commenced operations of The
Metropolitan Life Assurance
Company of Pakistan Limited in
March of 1993, In 2008, the
company changed Its name 1o East
West Life Assurance Company
Limited im arder to give s unified
look of @ group with a substantial
financial base and to service the
best Interest af palicyholders &s
well as shareholders

Today, by the Grace of &llah, East
‘West Group of Companies have
become symbols of security for
thousands of their policyhalders
and livelihocd for their hunidreds
of hard-working personnel.
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LATE MR, UNUS KHAN

Foumders Chairman,
East West Group of Companlas

dr. Unuis Khan was endowed with
picty, simplicity, sincerity, diligence
and affection, He will always be
remembered for his selfless
devation ta the cause of comblning
profound cultisral values of the
EAST with the modem
technalegical developments of the
WEST. In order to give perpetulty
to the late Chairman of our group,
all of us have pledged to adopt his
practices as guidelines for the
future. Our beloved Chalrman left
us to join his heavenly abod= on
July 27,1988, May allah rest his
soul in eternal peace.
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Grow in Safe Hand

All of us dream the sarme dreams and start making plans accordingly,
but life is never short of surprises.

Let East West Life take the worry out of your saving and insurance
needs. Our comprehensive range of Life Insurance, Health
Insurance and Investment Solutions let vou protect your family
while giving vou real peace of mind.

EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
A Member of Emt West Groug of Campamies

Head Office; Room Mo, 802, Bth Floor. Lakson Square, Bullding Mo. 1. Opp. Prees Club, Karachi, Pakisian,
Tal: (D21) 35630421, 35650422, 35630423 Fax (D21) 356530429 E-mal: info®@ sastweslifeco.com
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Company Introduction

East West Life Assurance Company
Limited was established in the year
1992 at Quetta under the namie of
The Metropolitan Life Assurance
Company of Pakistan Limited after
thie Federal Government's decision
Len il lewwy privaiely commed life
imsUrance Companies ta operate in
the country, This was done Lo
enable more and more Pakistani
families to benefit from the
protection and saviegs value of life
imgurance. The cormpany
commenced undervriting life
Insurance business in March of 1993
and made successful progress in
thee field af life and health insurance
businasses both on the front of
individual and corparate clients
alike.

The authorized capital of our
company Is Bs, 750 mil ko, out of
which Rs. 601,720,140 million is
curfently paid-up The large paic-
up capital baze allews us to better
pirsition ourselves to provide top-
notch benehit and services td our
individual and corporate clients,

The company’s indhvidual and
carparate product-line offers
securlty, Mesibility and [lquidity 1o
the policyholders with higher
Imvestrent returns. The company
is alsoin the process of developing

new individual and corporate
products commensurate with the
current investment, protection and
other needs of the nsured,
Moreover, with increase in health
Insurance market potential, the
campany has established a
separate health division to cater the
needs of its growing dientage.

EastWest Life |5 a member of 3 large
financial group, which includes our
sister concern, spe:iallﬂrng in
general insurance business with
over B branches throughout the
country, M5 East West Insurance
Company Limited, With jolnt paid-
up capital of nearly Rs. 1109.87
millien and werth in billiens, the
group, as a whole, has substantial
resaurces o meet its financlal
requirements and obligations
effectively, We are fully aware of the
service needs of insurance clients.
We are making endeavors to make
our group a one-stop solution for
all insurance needs of an individual
or corporate entity with a special
locus on being the best service
provider,

East West Life’s Registerad Office is
In Quetta, while the operational
Head Cifice is in Karachi. With a
wide petworl of additional zanal
and branch offices throughout the

country, East West Life is equipped
o render prompt and efficient
service to its policyholders and to
the field force. It should also be
noted that we are a member of the
Insurance Association of Pakistan
IAPY and our share is publicly
traded af the Karachi Stock
Exchange {K5E),

The compary has Yarious fe-
insurance arrangements with the
wirld's | eading re-insurers. The rish
assumed by the company 15
relnsirec] with thiese financislly
soind reinsurers of international
repute, Furthermone, all of our
reimsurers are im the Af rating
category indicating “very strong”
capability to meet thelr financial
commitments and comforiably fall
within the secura range.
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Life takes you In many directions.
Marriage

. Business ventuires
Grandchildsen

. Retirement

Ard with each new pathway, vour life

insurance policy should accompany

woLe at every step. Mehfooz Sarmaya

Plan is specifically designed to

respond to changing needs.

Irs addition to flexible death benefits

and premiums, the policy offers cash

value growth potential You can set

the amount of each premium

payment based on your policy’s death
Benefit and finarcial objectives,

IF the palicy matures or vou withdomw
100% of your cash value 3t an earlber
208, yau may choose oneaf the
fallowing options 1o receive your
accumiilated amount:

Single Lump Sum

Life Long Pension

Combination of Lump Sum

Payment and Life Long Pension
Efter two policy vears have been
completed and provided at laast two
full premiums have been paid, you
can make withdrawals from your
account value to meet your cash
needs

Benefits Payable on Death of life

Insured

On the death of the [ife insured {God

farbad], provided the pollcy has not

[apsed, the benefit pavable will be

wither (i) o {11}, whichpwer is the higher

ALt

(i} The susm insused in respect of the
policy vear inwhich the death
taok place.

(il The Accownt Value in the policy
wear imwhich the death took place.

Cutstanding amowunts due to us (f
any) agalnst [oans ghwen shal| be
deducted from any death benefit,

Sum Insured and Premium Amount
Escalation

Starting from the beginning of the
second policy vear, the yearly
premium {excluding premiums for
supplementary contractshand sum
insured will autematically increase
each year by 5% This can be thaugh
of a5 a cushion against inflation. The
palicyholder can opt nat to increase
the premium and sum insused i the
begimning of any given policy year T
the pallcvholder exerciies this right
o than theee tirmes, then medical
#vidence would be pecessary,

Account Value

Thie presniurm pakd each year [gss any
related expenses will be credited to
yvour account. Cost of insurance;
charges for management expenses
and premium for any rider attached
to your basic policy will be deducted.
The armount inyour account will be
invested in secured investrents, Your
account will be credited with your
share of investment income earned
on the investad assets.

It shiould be noted here that the rate
of increase in your sccount value s
subject 1o the amount and timing of
yaur premium payment and the
investment income earned by the
Compaony on the irvested assets, Both
of these variables are unpredictable
in the |ong range.

Supplementary Riders

The following supplementary riders

can be attached to the policy.

. Accidental Death Bensfit [ADR)
Accidental Indemnity Benefit JAIE)
Family Income Benefit [FIB)
Term Insurance Rider [TIR)

Major Surgical Benefit Rider [MSE]

Policy Loans

After two policy years have been
completed and provided atleast bwo
fulll premiums have been paid, you
con take out a loan against the Met
CashValue of the policy. The amownt
of the loan will not be mare than 50%
af the said Met Cash Value,

Partial Termination

Iri this plan, T IS possible to bermirnate
aportien of the policy, The reduced
policy will continue for the remaining
terms, all benefits and premiums belng
praportionately reduced,

Pension From an Age of Your Choice
If the policy matures o you withdraw
100% at an earlier age, you wall have
the option to take a pension from an
age of your choice in liew of the lump
sum money. The rate of pension will
be decided at the time of maturity
according o the financial and other
conditions ruling at that time, At the
chosen maturity date, vou can elect
o Lake a portion of your nel cash
surrender value in [ump sum and
apply the rest Towards pension,

EAST WEST LIFE
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N ARMAYA

~\GOLD

Sarmaya Geld isa single premium
universal life product of choice when
lump sum cash from a regular
savings, business profits; an
inheritance, an insurance payout, a
gift or evan alottery windfallis to be
invested Logether with life insurance
CovETage,

Sarrnaya Gold |5 specifically designed
to offer highest cash-value growth
potential together with |ife Indurance.
Inv this policy, there 5 no ongoing
premium gormmibment required, be
only one premium is enaugh for yaur
policy to sustaln and produce high
cash values imore Investment
potential) for the full term of the

policy.

Youl can set the amount of premium
payrent based on your policy’s
death benefit and finandial objectives
subject to a minimurm premium
depending on your age and cholce
of sum assured. The amount of single
premium cannol be less than

Rs, 100,000, You can choase 8 sum
assured from 5% to 100% of the
amount of single premium,

After two policy vears have been
completed, you can make
witharawal s frorm your aocount value
to meet your cash nesds, The palicy
will result i much highes cash values
if rez arnceunt is aken out of the
policy as withdrawal. Hence, it is in
vour best interest not to maks
withdrawal from your policy unless
there is really a genuine nesd.

Benefits Payable on Matural Death
of Life Insured

On natural death of the life insured
[God forbid), provided the policy has
nit terminated, the benefit payable
will b suem of (1) amd i)
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fif Thesum insured in respect of the
policy year inwhich death (God
forbid) took place

i) The Account Yalue in the policy
year in which the death (God
forbid) took place.

Lump Sum Additional Premium
AL amy time during the term of the
policy, you can pay additipnal lump
UM premiem in your account, which
will increase the cash value, This
additicnal premivm can dlse be used
o increase vour sum assured, if vou
wish, after certaln inmedical evidence.

Account Value

The premium pald less any related
exnpenses will be credited 1o your
accounl in the first vear of the policy,
Castof insurance will be deducied
each year Any lump surm additional
premium will be credited o wour
e count,

The amicunt in yaur account will be
invested insecured [nvestments, Your
account will be credited each year
with yaour share of Investment Incame
earmed on the inveited asseta |t
shiould be noted hera that the rate of
Increase i your account value is
subject ta the investment incomes
samed by the Company an the
invested assots, which cannaot be
predicted in the long range,

Partial Withdrawals

Aftar two policy years have been
completed and provided the policy
has nol terminaled, you cen make

prartial withdrawals, by providing a
wiithizn reguest, against the Met Cash
Value of the policy. The amount of
the withdrawal con be such that
thuisrie shaaul el B & mbilmum reshdusl
b lance in The gocount to continue
the policy. The milnbmern residual
balance criterla are as faol lows:

{3} Minimum residual balance of a
policy with Initial premium
Detween Rs. 100,000 and Rs,
200500 should be equal to the
initial single premiuvm amount.

fb) Miniemurn residual balance of &
policy with initial premium of Rs,
300,000 or above, should be at
|east Re. 300,000

The policy will result in much
higher cash values il no amcunl is
withdrawn from the poficy. Hence, it
is in your best interest not fo make
withdrawal from your policy unless
there is really 3 genuine need

Pension From an Age of Your
Chaolee

IFthe policy matures arvou withdaw
100% of your cash value at an earlier
age, you will have the option to take
a pension fram an age of your chaice
in liew of lump sum payment. The rate
of pensicn will ba decided at the time
of maturity according to the finandal
and other conditions ruling at that
time. At the chosen maturity date,
yourcan elect to take a portion of you
et cash surressder value in lump sam
andd apply the rest towards the

pension,
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SCHOLAR’S
i~ PLAN

As a parent, your child's future and
ability to fulfill your child’s dreams
and aspirations is always your prime
CanCenn.

Taday, providing a good education,
estatilishing & prodessional career or
iven @ madest wedding s expensive,
Costs are increasing rapidly. Just
Imagine haw much you will need
when your child takes these
Important steps i lifel

East Whest Life’s Schalar's Plan gives

() Invaluable financial support to

o child,

(li} & chalce ta customize an deal
plan for var child,

(i) Multiple aptions for multiple
benefits,

Our Scholar's Plan is designed to
securs your child's future by giving
wour child {the beneficiary! a lump
suem amount on maturity ar in case
of the payer's unfortunate demise
parly in the policy term., The
premiiems paid by you {less expenses
and mortality charges) are invested
by the company ta provide excellerst
[ong-term refurns.

Lifee s innumerable surprises in
store for us, Parenthood is wonderful
prgl it &5 such a stage, when you
RSN Varkous emotians never
thought possibile; At the same time,
parenthood also brings its awn set
of apprehansions and worries,
What will your child grosw up to be in
the future? Will kis/her future be as
SECURE 35 Wou wWant it to be? Or more
|mportantly, what can you do to
make certain that his'her future is
hassle-free and secure? Don't Worry!
Mow, by planning ahead, vou have

the ability to answer these questicns
ko your satisfaction.

East West Life's Scholar's Plan is
pspecially designed toenable vou to
provide for higher education of your
child ard take care of vour future
needs in these times of spiraling
casts

This universal life child protection
pollcy can be purchased an the | Ife
of the father or mather [Le the
"Payer” of the policy), to provide far
masriage andfor education of their
child, The payer can also be 3
grandparent, brather, sister, real uncle
or aunt of the child. This plan prosvides
for the financial welFbeing of the
child while offering cash value
growth potential,

Policy Maturity or Earlier
Withdrawal

If the policy matures or T00% of the
cash value Is withdrawn at an earlier
age, the policyholder will have to
choose on of the following options
to receive their sccumlated amount:

v Bingle Lump Sum

o Life Long Penslon
Combdnation of Luma Sum
Payment and Life Long Pension

Benefits Payable on Maturity of the
Policy

O survival of the both lives insured,
i.e. the paver and the child, up to the
maturity date, the Met Cazh Value
shall be pavable, The Met Cash Value

AMMNEIAL REMORT 2006
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Reserve of the policy LESS
outstanding amounts dus to us far
loans given (if any),

Benefits Payable on Death

God forbid, if the payer dies before
the maturity date, the premiums shall
cease and the following benefits shall
be payable:

{iF Thee Sum Insured or thie Net Cash
Value {whicheser ks higher) shall
be pavable on the maturity date
of the policy, Sum Insured here
myeans the sum insured at the
time af death of the payver [God
forbid},

fii) 105 of initial sum insured (.2
sum insured at policy lssusl will
be paid peryear to the child from
the date of death of adult life
tzod forbid) to the maturty date
in mznthly installments.

The first monthly payment shall fall
due on the first day of the calendar
maonth immediately after thedate of
death, The last monthly payment
shall fall due on the first day of the
calendar month immediately before
the maturity date or when the payer
woaild have turned 70,

Certain benefits are also payable in
cave af the child's death (Gaod farkld)
during the Pollcy Perind.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Accidents are the leading cause of
death lor pecple under the age of 40
and the 5th leading couse for people
of ol sges. Most people may not think
about additienal Insurance in the
event of an accident, Accident
Imswrance can help pay family
eipenses In the event of Serlols
Injury, disabllity, hospitalization ar
death as a result of an accident (God
Torbid}.

Parsonal Accident insurance isan
affordable supplement to life
Imsurance. Accident insurance is
important because it can help close
the coverage gaps left by other
Instirance coverage programs, which
usually has Accident insurance
limitatians,

Witk East West Life's Personal
Aecident Policy, & small prembum
chiry profect you from major lnsncal
crlsis In case of sccldent. Together
with Aceidental Death Benefir,
o product also offers Accidental
Bismembearmant & Dizabil ity
Coverage and Relmbursemeant of
pccidental In-Hospital Expenses.
Oy unigue three-tier policy
provides financial protection fram
the following most unfortunate
consequences of an accident:

Ceath [(God forbid],

Haospital Expenses, and

Disabsility.

The description of benefits under
each tier is given below!

Accidental Death

In case of one's Accidental Death
(Gad forld), we will pay a lump-
st amount 1o the designated
nomipees), This amount ean ba
wseful for the family's financial well
bl

In-Hospital Accidental Medical
Expense

One of the major reasons for mental
distress in case of hospitalization is
heavy medical expenses. These
expenses are increasing evenyday and
good medical services are becoming
unreachable for normal middle class
or even wealthy people The medical
expenses in case of hospitalization
due toan sccident are sudden snd
mosk of us are pol prepared for such
an expense [nocase of an unforbunate
event, you £an alwiys [ook fowards
Enst West Life. We can provide vou
with finamcial assistance when it 15
reeded the most, By paying part of
your accidental hospital izatlon
expenses, we can share some of your
distress, Total payment under this
ther can be up to 20%.of the principal
sum assured.

The Accidental Disability benafits are
as follows:

Accidental Disability

Suffering a disabling pocident can
take & heavy toll on every aspect of
your |ife, Dur Accidental Disability
Insurance will help you and your
family financially with lump sum or
monthly payment depending upon
the nature of the accidental disability.

It provides coverage for
dismemberment, loss of sight,
hearing, speech, eic, along with
permanent and femporary as well as
total and partial disability caused by
an accidental infury,

By Paying A Small Premium,
You Can Secure Your Life From Major
Aspects of Accldental Losses!

Loss o Grability

|ndemmnity Bemnefin

Loy il Life

T Ful| Ssimn Dnsiarmi

Loz of IWs or rane Lo

Tt Fuall S Imsuired.

'Fl:lld prud brrecomoetaldle Jooet ol all slght mcbulh Bpes

T Full Sum Inaiired

Tatd aned irecoverable lode af all skgin inoone Eye ad loss of

:-nr-l'mb by pepad st -:ru'hnw '|'I'|1'|I rlrlﬂlnlil‘:

Lot of Gn Limbs by Arpesaton o or abowe Whst of Ankl

T Full Suim Insured

Cova—riall of tha Sum IFed

Fn‘l:d [ hretcmhlr I-l:l:s ul'-s-wl-t In e fipe

..|'|:||| |'|r'|'|Iu|n].1 -|1. k'H:Fil:l: Hllgvr of withmi i.'l.illlih'r ilh.l,.'l.nnlnl‘

I:Inle-'lhru ul'1he5um|rl|umd

B rransEreTa
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Wl |y Irdaiiinily

-I".lll-ull:ll:ll,libl_'fhrnlliuln peiform meajor pard of dutiey of

oocupation]

Primaner, I.rH.:I uru:l -:wﬂhumu \'.ﬂsllljl-ll'lgaI Iunlﬁe ll:l r.lﬂ
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ACCIDENT
PROTECTION
PLAN

Life insurance provides a degree of
financial protection against the
uncertainty of death and can help
survivors [dependents) achreve
specified financial objectives,

hccidents are sudden and can lead
ko financial crisis, f vou are not
prepared. Accidents can cause
sudden death or disability of the
primary earning member of the
family, which can cause sericus
firancial consequernces for the family
because of the great level of
dependence on his or bt earmings,

Meed for Regular Monthly Income
Only In Case of Accldental Death
and Disability (God Forbid)

Life assurance is nesded ta pravide
for lorg and short terms income
needs, In particular, these would
include the need to pay installments
cf-outstanding loams and/or
martgages; there would also be the
need to provide a long term income
for thie suryviving spouse and short
term income for children or other
dependants.

You can rely on our Sccident
Protection Plan to provide reqular
manthly income to you and yaur
family to meet the basic necessities
o [ifee bny case one dies by an sccident
(ood forbid) o becomes disabled by
an accldent (God farkald), In addition
fa basic meed of Tood, cdothing and
shelter, the income (Bemng pald in
case of an accident) can also be used
for education of your children and
evergrowing medical needs.

Regular Monthly Income Only In
Case of Accidental Death and
Disability (God Forbid)

Rather then providing lump sum
piyrmant, East West Life's Accident
Protection Plan pays a monthly
income for 10 years only in case of
death or disablement {God forbid)
due to accident while the palicy isin
force The monthly iIncome will

continue at the |evel specified in the
palicy for 10 years following the
claim.

This prediect is particularly attractive
to those who waould like to havea
fixed and regular stream of monthly
income in case of accidental death
or disability (God forbid] and wiould
rather not have bo worry about
complex investment decisions to
miake thie most o5 a lump sum payout.

Save Re. 7 daily o ausuire your family's
rnoathily incovne in Cieier o o rigaf
fere (God forlid] ar become incagable
ru_rw:rfq.lrrrl L dutles fie hoosn
aeeiderik

PROWVIDE YOUR FAMILY A SECURE
FUTURE!

General Conditions

Age Limit

The age should be minimury of 18
years and maximum of 5% years at
the time of policy commencement
date.

daim Intimation
Written notice of specified accdental
event on which the daim is based

AMMNEIAL REMORT 2006

st be submitted ta the company
withim 20 days after the date of such
event

Termination

The insurance under this contract
shall terminate at the end of a
complaete policy year. No surrender
value is payable under this contract
in any crcumstances.

ACCIDENTS ARE UNAMOIDABLE, BUT
THE GOOD KEWS 15 THAT WE CAN
RECUCE THEIR FINANCIAL |MPALCT,

SALIENT FEATURES

A REGLILAR MONTHLY INCOME FOR
10 YEARS ONLY IN CASE OF
ACCIDEMTAL DISABILITY, GOD
FOREI

MO MEDICAL EXAMIMATION
RECIUIRED,

247 CONVERAGE,
WORLDWIDE COVERAGE
lirrespective of whers the Accident

resulting in loss ocoured).

Futrne (s Lincerfain Bud yal can seowre
it itk oy ACCIDENT PROTECTION

rLANY
Basic Benefit Structure i Benefit
Accidenta| Event Manthly
Loss of LIFE Incomn for 10
ol 1 ' BRI dage
Lass al amn or mare LB i by Armpulaton Years nnl].lhu
i dL aDoVE _-|'1'I'I £ or an I':I 2 case of an
Loes of al| SIGHT inboth EYES. .
| R it .-l 0 i e il R 'qgnj.ntal

| Loss of SPEECH

Loss of Hearing in both EARS

event staled

Permanant total snd cdntinuous DI SABILITY

hers
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ANNUAL REPMORT Inis

We are providing groug life insurance
caverage for the employees of all
types of organizations. We have 3
separate diviston for management of
groaip |ife insurance schomes, This
ebivisicon is supervsed by some of the
st experenced professionals in
this Busimiess. Same major Righlights
of our Growp Life Insurance Schemes
mre given below;

We are providing the following
benefits under the group life
Imsurance policy:

iz Death Benefit
Lingle life sum assured is paid
under this-bensfit in case of death
by any cause.

ib} Accidental Death Benafit (ADB)
Under this benefit, an additional
life sum assurad is paid in case of
sccidental death.

(¢l Accidental Total and Permanant
Disability (TPD)] Benefit
Uncher this benefit, certaln portion
of the [ife sum assured is pald in
case of accidental injuries

(d} Accidental Temporary
Disability Benefit
Under this benefit, fortnightly
income payments are made for
temporary accldental
diszblement.

(e} Matural Total and Permanent
Disability Benefit
Under this benefit, certain portion
of the life sum assured is paid In
case of complete natural
disability.

{f} Matural Partial Disability
Benafit
Urder this banefit, certain portion
af the fife sum assured is payahle
I case of partial natural disabdling

() Diagnosis of Terminal lness
Within this coverage, 50% of sum
assured is payable at the time of
diagnosis of terminal illness.
Remaining 50% of sum assurad
wil | be payable at the time of
death provided that our group
policy remains in force with the
palicyholder,

{1} Post Retirement Benefit
Unedor this benedt, the group life
coverage ks extendesd to retiring
ermployess provided that the
policy stays in foree with us ana
continuous basis,

il Bereaved Family Benefit
Under this benafit, in case of
death of any emplayves, we will
pay & certain amount and/or
percentage of the basic sum
assured for miscellaneous
expenses related to a person's
death and / or burial.

These benefits are provided to all
types of establishments at extremely
competitive premium rales,

Moreover, froe sum assured, e sum
assured without medical
examtination, s allowed quite
generausly and profit sharing for
groug life contracts ol 3 yiears o mone
i5 provided,
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Group Life Insurance of Finance
Scheme Barrowers

W are alse providing death coverage
to borrowers of all types of finance
schemes, induding:

® Consumer-Related Finance
Schemes

#® Home Finance 5chemss

® Agricultural Finance Schemes,
BiL...

& Flexible age limits are usually
provided to the borrawers
according to the criteria of the
finance scheme(sl

® High S5um Assured amcunts ane
provided as per the requirement
of the finance schamels).

The following benefits are available
for the borrowers as an add-on to the
main policy:

& Accidental Total and Permanent
Disability Benefit, and

® MNatural Total and Permanenet
Cisatility Benefi,

Claim settlement is wery prompi and
podite fwithin 24 bowrsin most cases)
in bath our neemal group |ife
insurance scheme and group life
coverage for finance scheme
Dorrowers,
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E INSURANCE
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Dt company |5 an scthe member in
the healthcare insurance sector, e
have an independant division for
management of the group health
insurance business, This division i
supervised by some of the maost well-
trained and experienced healthcars
professionals in the industry, Some
rnajor highlights of our group health
Insurance scheme are given below:

The group health insurance policy is
broker-up into the following three
major section

{a] Hospitalization Insurance:
This seclion provides coverage
for hospilal stay due 1o sickness
of accidental injuries. Eligible
hospitalization expenses incude
& Daily room & board charges,
# Medicines & dregs
® Consultant’s fees.
® Surgeon's fees,
® Bleod & Cuygen suppliss.
® Anesthetists feps
® Diagnastic tests
® [iaycare surgeries/procedures.
® Specialized investigations.
® Operation Theater charges.
® Miscellaneous charges

fambulance charges, plaster
casts; physiotherapy, etc)

Bestdes this, we also provide
coverage for the following expenses

i Charges for pre-hospitalization
dingrstic services, which
ineludes specialized
investigatians (such as
Endoscopy, Anglography,
Lithetripsy, Hemia, MRT, CT Scan,
eic.), speciallst’s fees for
consultation, diagnostic -y and
labaratory tests.

il. Changes for post-hospitalization
treatment incurred after
discharge from hospital,

iii. Hospitalization charges for pre-
existing conditions.

(b} Maternity Insurance:
This section provides coverage ta
female emplovess or spouse of
rn.alem\]:,'l oyees for hospital stay
as a result of pregrancy, which
ind udes normal birth, cassarean
surgery oo multiple births. Eligible
maternity expenses are idenfical
o those listed inthe
hospitalization insurance section
alang with miscarriage jon
doctor's advice of accidental) and
baby's nursing care

Beslde this, charges for pre-
hespitalization dlagnostic sErices
ard prost-haspiralization
treatment are alse covered within
maternity insurance along with
circumecision expenses for balyy
bioys. Further, separate
hospitalization coverage far
newbom babies is allowed from
the date of birth.

i Major Medical Expense
Insuramce:
This coverage is provided under
the Hospitalization Insurance
section, which will be usad in case
the hospitalizatian limit is fully
iitilized and fundy are remaining
in the anrual major medical
bereelit limit.

Bestces the banefits lsted sbove, the
follorvig higghlights of thie kealth
insurance scheme are impaortant (o
ncike:

® Benefits includad in the group
health palicy are very generaus
and customizable to meet the
needs of our corparate client,
Coverage is provided to all
employess of the clisnt, their
spouses, parents and children

ML

# Ourgroup health policy does nat
restrict the covered Individuzl to
visit anly panel lsted hospitals ar
laboratories. The patient is fres 1o
wvisit ANY hospital and leboratory,
Marzover, we have several
hipspitals on our panel
throughout the country, which
allowes cwr clients to get ireatment
without payment. VWe are
continucusly in the process of
enlisting additional hospitals and
labaoratories on our panel In all
major cities of the country,

® OPD Treatment under the
company's opticnal “Say-
Healthy™ plan is also avallable,
under which emplonees and their
dependents can obtain
healthcare services from
hundreds of panel consultants,
laboratories and pharmacies on
credit basis.

® ‘We offer optional Electronic
Funds Transfer (EFT] service for
reimbursement claim payments
and SM5alerts during
hospitalization and clalm
processing.

& Maost importantly, we offer

promipd and polite daim payment
eyl
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Board of Directors and
Company Information

Chairman
Chief Justice [R) Mian
Mahboob Ahmad

Chiaf Executive Offfcar
Maheen Yunus, CRCU

Directors

Mo Ali Karchwala
Umeed Ansari

Javed Yunus

Parves Yunus

Mawved Yurus

Omar P Yunus

Company Secrétary
Sohail Mageer

Appainted Actuary
Shujat Siddiqul, MA, FIA, FPSA

Consulting Actuaries
Akhtar & Hasan [Private] Limited

Legal Advisor
Saiyed Younus Saeed

Auditor
Giant Thornton Anjum Rehman
(Chartered Accountants}

Share Registrar

THE (PvL) Limited

15t Floor, 40-C, Black-&
BE.CH.S, Karachi-# 5400

LIARE +52 1023} 11 1-000-322
Dir +92 {021) 34168266-63-T0
Fam: +92 (021} 34168271
E-mall: secretarlatithk,com.pk
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Registered Office

I8 Regal Plaza, M. A, Jinnah
Road, Quetta.

Phone; {081) 2822913, 2821397
Fax: (92-81) 2821460

Head Office

Room Mo. B02, Bth Floor,
Lakson Square Building No. 1,
Chpp, Barachi Press Club,
Karachl, Pakistan,

Phone; (021) 35630421
35630422, 15630423

Fax: {92-21} 35630429

Website
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E-mail
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Management and Bankers

Chief Executive Officer (CED|
Maheen Yunus, CPCLU

Chief Operating Officer (COO)
Imran Al Dradan

Chief Financial Officer [CFO}

and Company Secretary
Sohail Mazeer

Zonal Head
Shelkh Khald Mehmood

Chiaf Medical Officer (CMO)
Dr. Muhammad Aslam, MBES,
MO {USA), FOPS (Part 1)

Deputy General Managers
Ageel Ansani
Sana-ul-Hag Hazhm|
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Assistant General Managers
Tarweer Ighal

Maveed Achiraf

Anjum Ghazali

Ajaz Hussain

Mohammad Zohaib

Bankers

Allled Bank Limited

Summit Bank Limited

WICB Bank Limited

The Bank of Punjab

Hakbib Barsk Lirmited

Askari Bank Limited

NIB Bank Limited

Bank Al-Habib Liriied

15 Bank Limited

The Karakuram Co-Operative Bank Lid,
Apna Microfinance Bank Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited

Simeth Barsk Lirmited
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Committees

Executive Committes
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Mahean Yunus, CPCU
Maved Yunus

Javed Yunus

Sohail Mazeer, Secretary

Audit Commilttes

Limeed Ansar

Maved Yunus

Parvez Yunus

Mohsin All Kanchala
Mohammad Zohaily, Secratary

Underwriting Committes
Perver Yunus

Wiohsin Ali Karchwala
Javed Yunus

Ajaz Hussalm, Secretary

Claim Committee
Javed Yunus

Maved Yunus

Mohsln All Kanchwala
Saleha Usrman, Secretary

Reinsurance Commities
Naved Yunus

Maheen Yunus, CRCU

Maohsin Al Kanchwala
Sana-ul-Hag Hashmi, Secretary

Investmeant Committee
Maohsin All Kanchwala
Mavod Yunus

Maheen Yunus, CPCU
Sohail Mazeer, Secretary

Human Resources and Remuneration
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Maved Yunus

Perves Yunus

Imran Al Dodani

Anjum Ghazali, Secretary
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Our Mission, Vision
and Principle Values

Our Vision

Qur vision is to be the
number one provider
of wide-ranging
insurance solutions
to all of Pakistan, a
goal we will attain
while observing the
principle values that
have served us well
since inception.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Our Mission
T provide high guality, competitive insurance products and services
through qualified, professionsl and committed salespersons.

T malntaln financial strength for the benefit of our corporate and
individual insurers, shareholdess, agents/salespersons and employess.

To earn-and protect public trust of the communities where we live and
work by supparting gead works and contributing te charities,

To create a challenging environment and develop asenseof
acvomplishment forour employees through tools and training to achieve
personal growth and contribute to-our organization,

To serve the nation by increasing the rate of literacy through our East
West Life Educational Security Schemes for children and thelr parents.

To provsde the nght solutions thal ase in tune with our customers needs,
while facing up to the emerging challenges in the industry.

To help individuals and families financially realize their hopes and dreams
and be there when they need us mast

To develop awareness of insurance need, build confidence in the
Imsurance industry and also to develop the concept of saving

Tez Inmovate and develop ideas to design new products for cur valued
corporate and individual clients to effectively meet their ever-changing
needs,

Our Principle Values

-Safety-and Security through sxpansion, developmant and profitability.
-Exceptional and flexible product-line to meet the needs of our clients
-Respect and conslderation for our policyhalders, agents and employess.
-Vision as well as action to achieve our mission,

-Integrity and honesty in every aspects of our organization,
-Community Improvemant through participation.

-Excellent service,
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Code of Conduct

The Company’s-policy is to conduct business with
honesty and integrity and be ethical In all its
dealings, showing respect for the interest of thaose
with whom it has relationship.

The Cormpamy complies with all laws and regulations.
Al ernplovees are expected to familianze themselves
with lawrs and regulations governing their individual
areas of responsibility, and nat 1o ransgress them.
if in doubt, emplovees are expected to seek advice.
The Company believes In falr competition, and
supports appropriate competition laws,

The Company does nat suppert any pelitical party
nar contributes to the funds of groups whose
activitles promole party interests,

The Company is committed to provide services,
which consistently offer valuein terms of price and
quiality and satisfy customer needs and expectations,

The Company is committed to run its busingss in
an environment that is sound and sustainable. As
a good corporate citizen, the Company recagnizes
ity soclal responsibilities, and will endeavor to
contribute to community activities, for bettarment
of soclety as a whale

Wi cielwestlilzes clin

The Company believes in and fully adheres to the
principles of rellability and credibility in s finenclal
reporting and in transparency of business
transactions.

The Company is an egual opportunity emplover, s
employer recrultment and promational policies are
free of any gender bias, and is merit as well as
excellence ariented, |t believes in providing its
employses safe and healthy working conditions, and
In maintaining good channels of communications.

The Company expects (ts employees to abide by
certain personal ethics, whereby Company
infermation and assets are not used for any personal
advantage of galn. Any conflict of interests should
be avoided, where it exists it should be disclosad,
and guidance sought

The Board to ensure that the above principles are
complied with, forwhich the Board has constituted
the Audit Committes, to be suppartive of
compliance,
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Chairman’s Review

It is my distinct pleasure to place
before vou, on behalf of the Board
of Directors of East West Life
Assurance Company Limited, the
24rd Annual Report together with
the audited financial statemaents of
the company for the year ended
December 3715t 2016,

THE ECONOMY

Pakistan is at an important unctire
of its history, But sometime it Is
quite contrary to one’s expectations
what s happening in the world
economy these days as the fight
betweesn the oil giants is getting
waorse, Oil prices in the world
market are facing the worst slump
of recent histary,

The present reduction simply
means boon for all developing
economics while the increase in the
consumer's pockets ralses demand
for almast everything. It also means
lower cost of production and prices
that are affordable by more people
from farmers sowing wheat for
home consumption to industrialists
filling apparel export erders passing
benefit ta almost everyona, 1Tis also
good news for Government of
Fakistan looking to weather the
VR WErHENING energy cresis, [Eoan
reap s benefits in both econamie
and political spheres. The il prices
will helpg reduce cost of energy and
ig likely to ease cut load-shedding.

The fight against-terrorism In
Fakistan has gone intotop gear and
it seems the pressure has been
réleased to quits an extent for the
law enforcing agencies. It 15 finally
mioving forward and has shown
ample signs of force and resolve

with which it intends to march
ahead. But let us not be deceived,
Terrorism as we Pakistani have llved
through over past decades |5 not
about a group of rouge, viclentand
misguided elements, [t has taken
deep rools [0 society, its polity and
its economy as well, However, we
have to define the way we perceive
nationalism and decide far us which
Pakistan we wish to live in

COMPANY'S FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

In terms of profitability, 2016 was a
difficult year for your company.
However, despite of this fact, some
important financial targets were
achieved, ind uding:

& First year individual life premivm
with decrease of more than 76%
this portfolio of the company had
been shrinking two years ago.

® The Znd year Individual life
presnium has showna Un
satisfactory Decrease in 2016 by
mare than 32.2%, achieving 2nd
vear persistency of 37%

@ The managemsent has taken
sarious action for reduction of
claim expense by adopting
rigorous policies, which have
resulted in exceptional reduction
of claim expenses by more than
33% In 2076 to R, 455715 million
from approximately 73,712
million in 2005,

® Total gross claims have
decraased by more than 49.3%
togo Rs. 50 million, which is.an
excellent achievement for Claims
Officers of the company,

® Total Met Claims have decrease
by 32.8% from 73,7 millicn in
20715 te 4957 millions in 2016

® The company's total net
management cxpenses have by
Almost 4.26% from R, 55.029
million in 2015 to approximately
Rs. 52684 million during 2016,

® The management's persistent
hard work to control excessive
costs inthe company have
resulted in exceptional reduction
of statutory Tund management
expenses by more than 24.2% In
2016 to Bs:31.1 Tmillion from
Rs.41.099 million in 2015,

® As aresult of premium income
reduction, the company's total
acquisition costs have also
decreased by 49.2% from
Rs. 8476 million in 2015 1o
Rs. 4.29 million in 2016,

@& The Amount of lnvestment
Imcome Increase by 34.7% from
323 million in 2015 to 40.2
milllons In 2016, This Increase
shaws the Sound Investment
Policy of the Cornpany.

It has become the key focus of the
company to enhance profitability
by increasing net premium results
and further controlling expense
while keeping in view the essential
task of continued improvement in
claim results,

EAST WEST LIFE
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Chairman’s Review

FUTURE PROSPECTS OF THE
COMPANY

In 2017 and beyond, the
management is planning to focus
on improving internal controls and
constituting concrete policies 1o
achieve continued reduction in
claims, improve premium growth
lespeclally on the front of individual
and group ife Insurance] while
instituting steps to further reduce
expenditures.

It Is expected that in arder to
achieve these tasks, the company
will need to enhance marketing
field Force under close supervision,
use new business procurement
channels, develop unique target
based products and improve
Human Resource mobilization as
well as urillzatlan while promoting
a professional environment and
corporate culture. Moreover,
necessary modification of
departmental structures wil| also
be implemented to maximize
efficiency and enhancement of
management tools,

Moreover, the focus of the
company’s management will be on
the fallawing areas for the future:

® Focus on development of mew
products in line with principles
of Microinsurance.

& Addition of value-added services
to our individual and corpaorate
clients using the company’s
Infermation Technology {IT)
department,

® Implementation of cantrals
through custemized IT solutions

in each area/level of transactions
to imprave overall working of the
COMMEany,

® Improve cost management of

company’s branch offices
throughout the country with
focus on business procurement
expense control

With a view to further maximize
returns for policyholders and
sharehelders of the company, the
management's job in 2007 s 1o
continug improvement In the
financial results of the entity. The
board is certain that, in view of the
improving economic situation
glabally and within the country,
your management is keenly focused
on the above targets, which
(Inshadllah) will eesult in further
Improvement of the financial results
while developing an enhanced
corporate culture within the
organization. | am certaln that the
management's direction for the
future will be mutually bensficial
for the policyhelders and
shiareholders of the arganization,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

wiesuild like to take this opportunity
ko express my sincere thanks ta The
Ministry of Commerce, Government
of Pakistan, and the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan
[SECP) far thelr continued direction
and suppart given in managing the
affairs of the company In a prudent
mianner, Thi directors wish to
recard thelr appreciation far the
tremendous contribution made by
the able and eminent officers, staff
and sales force of the company
towards its development and

Wi cie b eessililzes clin

growth. Their continuows
commitment to high ethical
standards,; cllent service and hard
work has helped your company
emerge and maintain its position
as a key member amongst private
sector [Ife insurers.

Moreover, we also wish to thank the
Insurance Association of Pakistan
AR far thedr asslstance and valusd
representation of our industry, We
wirtlld alsao like to sincerely express
aur gratitiede to the compary's layal
palicyhalders and corporate clients
for their continued support and
confidence in our campany.

Lastly, my thanks and appreclation
to the thousands of aur
shareholders, whose enthusiasm far
the company ks a source of
confidenae for us fo make East West
Life a sound and reliable financial
organization and a symbol of
securlty for the marketplace,

pday Almighty Allah bless us all
Ameen).

O behalf of the Board of [Hrectors,

\ALM.

CHIEF JUSTICE [R) MIAN
MAHBOOB AHMALD
Chialerman

Karachl, March 22nd, 2017
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

The Directors of your company are
pleased to present their repart along
with the Accounts and Auditors
Report for the vear ended Decembser
30,2006

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The Campany I5 actively engaged in
life-and Beal th insurance Business,
Wie extend individual life insurance
and group/corparate life; accidental
and health insurance to companies
all over Paklstan,

OPERATING RESULTS

During 2016, our company’s net | oss
fior the yvear has, decreased by Az,
10,095 millian from a loss of almast
Fe.32:.2 million at the end of 2015 to
aloss Rs 22.11 millionazat
December 31st, 2076, This 5
pramarily due to s decresse in e
premium and investment income of
approximately &%, which has
orcurred because of lower gross
prémium by 42% drivén by a
decreasa in overall group life

premium by almost 68% as
compared to the previous periad.
Hiowwewer, it 15 ifnpartant to rote that
the company's claims and
expenditures have decreased by
more than 20% compared to the
previous period, This clearly shaws
that the company's expense
reduction strategies are continuing
to bear fruit.

Below you will find a financial comparison of several key figures between the year 2016 and 2015 for shareholders'

and statutory funds combined;

All Amounts in Rupees 20186 2015
Re-stated

Dperating Income

Premiums Less Reinsurances 200081316 31,583,733

Het Investment Incame A0 209125 32,378,885

Tatal Met Ingome 60,290,441 63962618

Operating Expenses

Claims, Including Bonuses, Met of Reinsurance 449 515 706 73712032

Recoveries

Management Exponse Less Recoveries 52,684 408 55,029,350

Tetal Claims and Expenditures 102,200,114 128,741,382

Deflcit of Income Cwver Claims and Expenditure 147,909,673} (64,7 7H,764)

Movemant in Policyholders Liability
Loss Before Taxation

Taxation

{166, 005}

19,958 724 33,650, 344
[21,950,948] 131,127,820]

(1,084,.891)

Lass After Taxation

123,116,955}

(32,212,711)

The dsappointing premium icome
figures have negated the positive net
management expense and claim
expense achievements to result ina
loss in the excess of income over
claims and expenditures figure.
Howawer, positive results in the
mavement in policybolders’ [kabi]ity
and taxation have allowed the

company to redece the amount of

| oss Thie company’s management has
decided to focus on campletely
révampdng its markebing department
strateqy to tackle the lackluster
pramium income results achieved
during 2016, This wall also include
reviewing our rating and
underwriting sandards with the

company's actuaries as well as
underwriting personne] o pinpeint
the reasons for the drastic decrease
in premiumincomes along with
implementation of steps that will
allow our company 1o achieve higher
business volume in the near future,

EAST WEST LIFE
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
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The results of our company’s accomiplishments are evident in a comparison of certain key figures for 2016
versus 2015, which are indicative of its performance far the year under review.

Bolaw you will find a comparison of the key figures:

2016 2015 % Chg.
Total 15t Year Individual Life Premium Rs. 1,111,975 Rs. 4630776 -760%
Tl:pt:.l and '&"ear Indll..-l-:lual Lif P'I‘-E'I'r'lll.lm Rs.. 1,257,332 Rs 1854639  -312%
Net Claims Expense Hs. 43515706  Rs 73712032 -328%
Tu'r.al GFCIES Claims Rs. 50338620 Rs 99126086 -493%
Tntal Net Management Expenses Rs. 53684 408 F.E. 55029,350  -4.26%
5-'ta’tl.|rtl.':r:,.I Fund Management Expanses - Rs. 31,119,153  Rs. 41099801 -240%
Shareholders’ Fund Expenses Rs. 21,565,255 Rs. 13929459  -54.8%
Total Acquisition Costs As. 4299932 Rs. BA7E3I05 -49.2%
Investments Fs 259525658  Rs 305099042  -149%
Investment Income Rs. 40,205,125  Rs, 32378885 24.1%

® First year individual life premium
with decrease of more than 76%
this portfolio of the company had
been shrinking Twa years sgo,

® The 2nd year individual lIfe
premium has showna Un
satisfactory Decrease in 2016 by
mare than 32.2%, achieving 2nd
wear perslistenoy of 7%,

® The management has taken
serigus action for reduction of
claim expense by adopting
rigorous policies, which have
resulted in exceptional reducticn
of claim expenses by more than
33%im 2016 10 Rs. 49.515 million
frarm nﬁprm:}-rnately Fin2
mil lior in 2015,

® Total gross claims have decreased
by more than 43.2% to go Rs 50
million, which is an excellent
achievement for Claims Officers
of the company,

® Total Net Claims have decrease
by 32.8% from 73,7 million in 2015
1o 49,51 millions in 2006

-

The company’s total nat
management expenses have by
almaost 4,26% from Rs. 55.029
million in 2015 to approximately
Rs. 52,684 million during 2016,

The management’s persistent
hard work 1o control excessive
costs in the company have
resulted im exceptional reduiction
of statutory fund management
expenses by mare than 24.2% In
2016 to Rs. 317 1million fram
Rs.41.099 million in 2015,

A a result of premium income
reduction, the company’s total
acquisition costs have also
decreased by 49.29% 00 2015 from
Rz 84,76 milllen to less than Rs.
4:2% million.

The Amount of Imeestment
Income Increase by 24.1% from
32,3 million in 2015 to 40.2
millions In 2016 This Increase
shows thie Sound Investment
Policy of the Company.

The management of the company
would like to take this opporunity to
thank the Securities and Exchange
Comimission af Pakistan {SECP) for the
crucial part that the regulator plays
in elevating the image of the [ife and
entire insurance industry including
thedr untiring efforts to advance
corporate governance,

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL
REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Boord is mindful of i3
responsibilities as established by the
Code of Corparate Governande (55ued
by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP),
Accordingly, the following statements
ane given:

®  The financlal statements prepared
by the management of the
Company, present s state of
affairs fairly, the result of its
operations, cash flows and
changes in equity.

& Proper books of account of the
Company have been maintained

WEST LIFE
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

® Appropripte accounting policies
have been consistently applied in
preparation of financial
statements and accounting
estbmates are based on reasonable
and prudent judgmient.

#® International Financial Reporting
Standards and International
Accounting Standards, as
applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of flnaneial
statements and any departure
there from has been adequately
disclosed and explained.

® The system of internal control is
sound In design and has been
effectively implemented and
maonitared. The Board is ultimately
responslible for thie Company's
system of internal control and
rewiewing iis effectivensss.
However, such a system is
designed to manage rather than
aliminate the risk of failure to
achieve objectives, and by Its
nature can provide only
reasonable and not absolute
assUrance againgt rralerial
misstatement ar loss. The process
used by the Board to review the
effectivensess of system of internal
contral Indlude, Inter-alia, the
follawing:

B The audit commities has
wiritten terms of reference and
reports to the Board, 1t reviews
thiz approach adopled by the
company's internal audis
department and the scope of
and the relationship with, the
external auditors. It also
receives raparts from the
internal awdit departrment and
the external auditors on the
system of internal control and
any material control

weaknesses that have been
identified. Further, the
committes discusses the
actions to be taken in areas of
concern with the relevant
expcutive directors.

B Anorganization structure has
been established, which
supparts clear limes of
communication and tierad
[evels of authority with
delegation of responsibility
and accountability.

B Business strategles agreed to
divisional level are approved
by the Board. In addition, there
is an annusl bedgeting and
strategic planning process.
Financial forecst ane prépared
quarterly and these strategies
are reviewsd during the vear
to reflact significant changes
in the business enviranment.

The principal features of contral
framework include:

B Evaluation and approval
pracedures for major capital
expenditure and ather
transactions

B Fegular reporting and
monitoring of financial
performance of the divisions,
and the group as a whala,
using operating statistics and
monthly management
accounts, which highlight key
performance indicators and
variance from budgets and
quarterly forecasts

B Review of the group’s health,
safety, enviranment
contingency management
processes and cthar significant

policies,

There are no doubts upon the
company's abllity to continue as a
Qoing concermn.

There has been no material
departure from the best practices
of corporate governance as
detailed in the listing regulations
of the Karachi Stock Exchange
{Guarantes) Limited.

The key operating and financial
data far the [ast six years is
aninexed.

The statemient of shareholding in
the Company as December 31st,
2016 is included with the Hepart,

The value of imvestment in the
Prowvident Fund based on the
respective Minangial statements as
at December 315t 20167s Bs 7339
il |,

There has bean no trading during
the year in the sharms of the
Compary carried out by the
directors, CEQ, COO, OFO,
Company Secretary, Head of
Internal Audit and their spouses
and minar children,
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

BECOARD MEETINGS
#® During the year, six (6] mestings of the Board of Directors were held and attendance pasitlon was as under:
Serlal Mumber of
N, Mame of Director Meetings Attended
i Chief Justlee (B} Minn Mahboob Almad 06 aut of 146
0z M, Makesn Yunus, CPCLU 04 out af 06
a3 Mr, U Apaa 0 aut of B4
od M, Mahsin All Kanchwala 05 aut of 06
05 M. Maved Yunus 06 aut al (6
06 Fir, Parvez Yunus 06 out of 35
o M faved Yumus 06 aut of 06
08 Mr, Omar P Yunus DE out of 05
{Mr. Shabibir Ali Kanchwala, Aliemate Directos]

| eave of absence was granted ta Directors who could not attend the Board meetings.

FUTURE DUTLDOK

In 20717 and bevand, the
management of your company will
contine focus on Improving Intermal
conbrols and constitute concrete
polickes to achieve reduction in
clabrms, Improgve overall premium
growth while taking steps 1o further
reduce expenditures, Inview of such
goals, the company's management
I5 taking impertant steps shown
below in order to keep the
organization ahead within the
comipetithve business epviropment
being faced in the marketplace;

& A thorough revamping of the
company’s corporate/group
martketing department will be
conducted. This will be denz in
conjunction with a detailed
review of our rating and
underwriting standards with the
company’s actuaries as well as
underwriting persennel to allow
our company to-achieve higher
business valume in the near
fuatuire.

® Strict internal controls ane being
further examined to continue

reduction in managemiénd
expenses. Accordingly, despite
of Increased Inflatlon, It Is
lorecasted that the company's
expense will continue 1o
decrease in 2017 and beyond.

The individual |ife fisld force
campensaticn package and
structure are being continued
wathout modification as it has
continued ta baar Trull In 2077,

Consalldations of individual |ife
field farce cffices are continuing
with foous to improve the
procurement cost within the
business portfolio.

Continued efforts will be taken
to achieve breakthrowgh within
Bancaszsurance business
procurament channel via
agresments with prestigious
bankirg institutions in arder to
expand the company's premium
baze and take advantage of this
pxtremely efficlent as wel | as cost
effactive marketing tool. Sur
effarts will be supplemented
towards other similar
procurement channels, such as

salary based selling and direct
miarkeating.

The company hasachleved some
success In the frant of
dicroinsurance. Howeyer, steps
will be taken to make fusther
inroads on the front of
Microinsurance via introduction
of additional products to expand
the company’s market exposirs
iri this fild.

Paolicies will be further rafined for
the Hurman Resourdes
department with azsistance of
Human Rescurces and
Remuneration commities to
enhance ik efforts In Appointing
krnowledgeable and capable
personnel for all areas of the
company, especially
sales/marketing team, in order
1o maximize results/profitabiling

Further improvement in the
company's internal structure will
be performed o achieve early
processing of professionalized
underwriting with assdstance angd
co-ordination of available skilled
managers and staff,
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

® The company will further
enhance the rele of the
company’s investment
comimittes and the fund
manager to refine the company's
investment strategy and results
in lime with the latest
oppartanities being expersnced
in thee Business marketplace.

Eesides taking these definife steps,
in 2017 {the 25th year of the
arganization), the company will, as
always, continue its focus on further
Increasing s premium prosurement
with regards to individual life
marketing as well as group life and
heolth insurance, The company's
management continues to faces tha
challenge of permanent and lag-
term befterment. In conmecticon with
this realization, the company will
continue its efforts for premium
growth in all business areas, furthes
improvement in persistency figures
especially related to renewal
recoveries, sustamed efforts to further
reduce operating/managemsent
expenses and advancement of
customer-oriented services. In this
regard, few areas where the
management will focus their
artention in the future are given
below:;

® Focus an development of new
products in line with principles
of Bancassurance.

#® Further addition of value-added
services to our individual and
corporate clients using the
company’s Information
Technology (IT) department.

®  The implementation of controls
through customized IT solutions
in each arealevel of ransactions

to improve overal lworking of the
COMpany,

® Improve cost management of
company's branch offices
throughout the country with
locus on businoss pracurement
expense contral.

Im wiew of the improving economic
situation globally and within the
country, your manageament is certain
that focus an the above targets will
result in improvement of the financial
results while developing an improved
corporate culture within the
arganization, The company 5 very
miuch focused on our
targets/direction, which, we are
confident, will be mutually beneficial
far the paolicyholders and
shareholders of the organization,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises of
the fellowing members:

1. Umeed Ansar

2. Maved Yumus

3. Perver Yunus

4. MahsinAll Kanchwala

5, Muhammad Zohaib, Secretary

STATEMENT OF CODE OF
CONDUCT

The Board has adopted the statement
of Code of Conduct, All employees
are Informed of this statement and
are required to observe thiese rules
of conduct in relation to business and
regulations.

MATERIAL CHAMGES
There have been no material changes

simce Decermnber 31, 2016 and the
Company has not entered inlo any

commitment, which would affect its
financial position at that date.

DIVIDEND

In the light of the adverse
enviranment in the econamic sectar
ol The country, the Directors feel that
no dividend can be declared for the
vear ended Decembier 31, 2015,

PATTERM OF SHAREHOLDIMNG

The pattern of shareholding. as
required by section 236 of tThe
Companies Ordinance 1984 and
Code of Corporate Governance 15
enclosed,

AUDITORS

The appointment of Auditars Tor
the financial year 2017 and fix thefr
rermnuneration, refinng auditars M5
Gramt Thornton Anjum Rehmam,
iChartered Accourtants), being
proposed for appointment by the
Board of irectors on
recommendation of Audit
Committes

YEST LIFE
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The directors would like to take this
opporiunity to extend their
gratitude to the Securities and
Exchange Commissicn of Pakistan
{SECF} for thelr continued guidance
and support to the company’s:
managerment, The boprd would also
like to thank The Ministry of
Commerce and Government of
Pakistan for their efforts in uplifting
the Insurance industry in the
counfry.

The directors also wish to record
their indebtedness for the
extraordinary efforts of the able

officers, staff and field force of the
company towards its development
and growth, Their canstant
dedication to high ethical standards,
client service and hard work has
made your campany an important
member among the private sector
[ Imisuirers

Fuirthr, the baard would ke to
record their appreciation to the
Insurance Association of Pakistan
[1AP) for their guidance, support and
Invaluable representation of aur
industry. The board also wishes to
sincarely thank the company's loyal
palicyhalders and corporale clients
far their constant confidence and

encouragement in our organization.

Fimally, thanks to the thousands of
aur shareho| ders, whose [oyalty and
dedication for the company is a
source of encouragement for us to
make East West Life a strong and
dependable financial organization
and a symbal of security for the
marketplace.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors,

(\addin :

Maheen Yunu
Chief Executive Officar
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Key Financial Data
for the Last Six Years

w018 s 2014 2013 012 2011
He-statad  Be-stated
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice 1s hereby given that an Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of East West Life Assurance Company
Limited will be held on Monday, April 17, 2017 8t 2.00 PM at 28 - Regal Plaza, M. A, Jinnah Road, Quetta, to transact
the follswing business,

1. Toconfirm the minutes of the last meeting held on November 4, 2016

2. To receive, consider and adapt the Audited Accounts for the year ended December 31st, 2016 along with
Directors”and Auditors' Report thereon.

3, Toappolnt Auditors for the year 2017 and fix their remuneration; retiring Auditor i/s Grant Thormtan Anjum
Rehman, Chartered Accountants being eligible, offered themzelves for re-appointment.

4, To transact any other business that may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chalrman,

By Order of the Board
Karachi (e
March 22nd, 2007 E-I:}h-nll Naawg .

Company Secretary

MNOTES:
{41 The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remmsin <losed from Apdl T3, 2007 to Aprl 17, 2017 {both days
inclusive) for Annual General Meeting. Mo application for transfer of shares will be entertained during this period,

{b) A member eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appeint another person as his/her proxy to attend,
Speak and vote instead of Rimdber, Proxdes in order 1o be effective must be recebved In the office of thi: Comparnys
Share Registrar M's THE Associates [Pyt Limited. 13t Floor , 40-C Block 6, PECHS, Karachi, not less tham 48 hours
betore the time for holding the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed. A member shall not
be entitled to appoint maore than one proxy.

g} CDC accountsub account halders are requested to bring their ariginsl Computerized National Identity Cards
{CMIC), Accounts/Sub-Account Mumber and Participant’s |D Mumiber in the Central Depasitary Company [CDC)
far identification purpose when attending the meeting. In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors'
resolution/power of sttorney with specimen signature of the nomines shall be produced [unless it has bean
provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.

[d} Sharehalders are requested to promiptly notify the office of the Company's Share Registrar, in case of any change

in thelr pddresses,

-_—

Submission of copies of CNIC:
In accordance with Securities and Exchange Cammission of Pakistan (SECP) SRO &3 1412012 dated July 05, 20132
dividiend warrant should bear CNIC numbser of the registered sharehaolder or the authorized perion, except in
case of minoe(s) and corporate shareholders. Members having physical shares are ance again reguested to
immediately send a copy of their valid computerized national identity (CMNIC) to our above mentioned Share
Reqlstrar for updating of recard.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Payment of Cash Dividend Electronically {Optional):

A pier directions to all Listed of Companies through Securitles and Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECF)
Circular Number 18/2012 dated June 05, 2012 that shareholder can instruct the company to directly transfer
their dividend warrant portion to mandated concern bank simultaneously with a notice to shareholder
registered address. Shareholders are once again reguested to send their dividend mandate to our above
mentloned Share Reglstrar In case of physical shareholding and to their participantbroker/COC In case of
COC sharehaolding. Dividend Mandate Form can be downloaded from Companys web page by using this link
www eastwestlifeco.comy/company_infarmation.html.

Electronic Transmission of Financial Statements and Notices:

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through SRO no. 7870112014 dated Septemiber 8, 2014
allowed the companies to circulate its Annual Audited Financial Statements alang with companies notice of
annual genesal mesting ta its members through email. Those shareholdars who wish to recelve the companies
annyal report threugh email are requested o send email 1o company's secretany at Info@eas twestlifeco.com,
their name, CHIC number, folio number and email address at which they wish to receivie annual report, Please
note that annual report would also be available at www eastwestlifeco.com.

In case amy member wha has provided consent to receive audited Financial Statements and notices through
emall, subsequently request far hard copy of audited Financial Statements the same shall be provided free
of cost within 7 days of the receipt of the request.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

This statement s Belng presented to comply with the Code of Carporate Governance contained in regulation Na,
35 of listing regulations of The Karachi 3tock Exchange and Code-of Corporate Governance applicable to listed
companies Ssued by SECP, for the pufpose of establishing a framework of good governance, wherehy an insurance
campany s manesged in compliance with the best practices of Corporate Gavernance

The company has applied the principles contalned in the Code of Corporate Governance in the fol lowing manner

1. The company encodrages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing
midrearity Interests on its Board of Directars, Al prissent, the Board ingludes;

Category Mame
Independent Diractor e, Mohsin Al Kanchwala
Executive Director Mr. Maheen Yunus, CPCU {CEQYDirector]
Non-Executive Directars Chief Justice (R) Mian Mahboob Ahmad

Mr. Fervez Yunus
Mr, Javed Yurus
Mr. Naved Yunus
P, Lmveid Arvsarl
M. Cnar P Yuns

2. The directors hawe confirmed that none of them is serving as a directar inmone than seven listed companles,
including this Company,

3, Allthe resident directors of the company are registersd as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment
of any loan ko a banking company, 8 OF) oran NBF| o, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared
as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4. Mo Casual Vacancy Occurred during the vear 2016

5. The company has prepared 3 "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken 1o
disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures,

6, The Board has developed o wsion/masslon statemant, overall corporate strategy and significant poliches of the
Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were
approved or amended has been maintainad,

7. Al the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decision on materizl transactions Including
appomtment and detecrmination of remuneration and terms-and conditions of employment of the CED and
other executive directors, have been taken by the Baard,

B, The meetings of the Board were proside over by the Chairman and in his absence by a director elected by the
Board for this purpose and thie Board met at least once in evary quarter during the year. Written natices af the
Baard meetings alomg with agends snd working papers were cincilsted at least seven days before the meetings.
The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

9. Board of Directors comprised of seven directors oul of which four directors Bave obtained "Crientation Course”
organized by recognized institutions and two directars are experienced and educated enowgh that exempied
them from certification course,

10.The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit including their
rermuneration and terms and conditions of employment.

11. The Director's Report for this year has besn prepared in compllance with the requirements of the Code of
Corposate Governance and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

l::_'!. ﬁ WEST LIFE
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

12, The financial staterments of the company were duly endorsed by CEQ and CFO before approval of the Board

13. The directors, CEC and executives do not hold any interest=in shares of the comipany other than that disclosed
in the pattern of shareholding.

14, The comparny has complled with all the corparate and financial reporting requirements ol the Code of Corporate
Gravernance.

15.The Board has formed an Underwriting Committee. |t comprises of three members of whom all are non-
exgcutive directors induding Chairman of the committee

16. The Board has fermed a Claim Settlemant Committes 1L eomprises of three members of whiom all are fon-
executive directors induding Chaieman of the committes

17. The Board has formed a Reinsurance Committee. [E comprizes of three members of whom two is a nor-executive
director being Chalrman of the committee,

18. The Board has formed a Human Resources and Remuneration Committee. It comprises of three members, of
whom, all are nor-executive directors including Chairman of the committee,

19.The Board haz formed an Audit Committes. [t comprises of four members of whom all are.non-executive
directors induding Chairman of the committes.

20, The meetings of the Audit Committes wers held at [east once in every quarter prior to approval of interem and
final results of the company as required by the Code of Corporate Governance, The terms of reference of the
committes have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

21, The Baard has set up an effective internal audit function, which are conversant with the policies and procedures
of thie company,

22.The stelutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been givien a satisfactory rating undr
the Quality Control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or amy of
the partners of the firm, their spouses and minar children do not held the shares of the company and that the
firrn and all its parines are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on
code of ethics a5 adopled by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,

23 The statubory awditors or the persens associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordance with the listing requlations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed
International Federation of Accountants guidel imes in this regard.

24, The "close period” pricr Lo the announcement of intecTinal results ond business decisions, which may materially
affect the market price of company’s securities, was determined and intimated to diFectiors, employees and
stock exchange.

25, The acluary appointed by the company has confirmed that neither he nor his spouse and minar children hold
shares of the company,

6. The Board ensures that the appointed actuary complies with all requirements set for him in the Code for
Insurance Companies.

7 Material/price sensitive infarmation has been disseminated amondg all market participants at once thraugh
stock exchange.

28.We confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code of Corporate Governance have been
camplied with,

(il

Maheen Yunug,/CPCU
Chief Executive Officer
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Review Report to the Members on Statement of Compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed thie enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporale
Governance for Insurers, 2016 and Code of Corporate Governance, 2012 as mentloned in the Begulation Mo, 51524
of the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange {*PSX7) (collectively referred to 'the Code’) as prepared by the Board
of Directors (“the Board”] of East West life Assurance Company Limited {*the Company”| for the year ended
Becember 31, 2006 o comply with the requirements of Listing Begulations of PSX where the Company is listed,

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility
is to review, bo the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliznze
reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Code and report i 1t does nol and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code A review s [imited primanly to inguires of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code,

As o part of our audit of the financial staterments we are reguired to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and Internal contrel systems sufficlent to plan the audit and develop an effective audil approach, We are not
requirad to consider whether the Board of Director’s statement on internal contral covers all risks and controls, or

to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures
ared risks,

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committes, place before the Board of Diractors for their review and approval its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carmed oul on lerms equivalent to those that prevail inams length transactions
and transactions which are not execuled at arm's length price and recording proper justification for using such
alternate pricing mechanism. We are anly required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent
of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committes,
We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related porty transactions were undertaken ot
arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance
does nol appropriately reflect the Compary's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained
in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year ended December 31, 2016,

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code as reflected in Statement
of Compliance:

Paragraph .
Suho Referenne Drescnption

1 9 It i5 reandatory foe all listed companles boenswne that the directors.an thelr boards have certificatacn undse
any Deractors' Tralning Program (TR} offered by Institutions local or forelgn that meets tha critera specfied
by the SECP Wa understand the said provision of the Code |5 applécable in faur directors; however, none of
the directars hayve attended the OTP during the wear,

i 2 Within twe years of coming into force of this £ode, 2 mechandsm s pad inplace for an annual evaluation of
the board's swn performance, We have observad that the company has not yet formadated any mechantsm
for tha annual avaluation of the hoard's awn performances,

3. 15 I ix mandatory that CFO and Company Secretary miust be dilferent persans However, CFO and Compary
Secrilary 15 the shme pisrsan,
4, 25 The Cornpany has not appointed o complance afficar,
HARACHI
CATED: March 22nd, 2017 Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountants
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of
East West Life Assurance Company Limited
W have audited the snnexed financial statements comprising af:

I balance sheet;
ii profis and [oss sccount;

ili. statement of comprehensive intome;
I, statermnent of changes in eguity;

W, statement of cash flows:

Wil revenue account

wil statemnent of premiumis;

wviii.  “statement of claims;

i statement of expenses; and

H statement of investment income.

of EAST WEST LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”™) as at December 31, 2016 o together with
the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended.

It is the responsibility of the |:4:Il'll||:!&1‘l:r"5 Board of Directors fo estoblish and maintain a system of intemal control, and
prepare and present the financial statements in conformily with the approved Accounting Standards a5 applicable
in Pakistan and Lhe reguirerments of the lnsurance Ordinance, 2000 (0SX1E of 2000) and the Companies Ordinance,
19847V of 1984), Our responsibillty is to express an apinion on thesestatements based op our audit,

we conducted ouraudit in accordance with the Intermational Standards on Auditing as applicable n Pakistan, Thase
standards require that we plan and perform the audit fo abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statemnents are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts. and disc osuses in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting paolicies used
and significant estimates made I? the management; as well as, evaluating the overall financial staternents presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinicen:

al proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance Grdinance, 2000
and the Companies Ordinance, 1984;

&} the financial staterments together with the notes thereon have been dawn upon in conformity with the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and accurately reflect the books and records
of the Company and ars further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied;

cl The financial staternants together with the notes thereon present fairly, in all material respects, the state
of the Company's affairs as at December 31, 2016 and of the profit, comprehensive income, its cash flows
and charmges in equity for the year then ended in accordance with approved Accounting Standards as
applicable in Pakistan, and give the information reguired to be disclosed by the Insurance Grdinance, 2000
and the Companies Ordinance, 1984,

dj The apporticnment of assets, abilities, revenue and expenses between two or mare funds has been
porformed in accordance with the advice of the appointed actuary; and

) Mo Fakat was deductible at saurce under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 1.2 to the financial statements; which, inter alia, states that the gross premium of the
Company has decreased by Rs 18 millicn {42%} as compared to cormesponding prios vear. The Company has incurred
loss for year ended December 31, 2076 of Rs. 4916 million (2015 loss after taw: Rs. 3,307 million), and accumaulated
deficit as at Decembeer 31, 2016 amounted to Rs. 411,879 million {as at December 31, 2015: Rs. 391 462 million). These
matters indicate the existence of material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue asa going concern and that the Company b unable to realize its assets and wunable to discharge its
liahilities in the normal course of business, These financial statemients have been prepared en the going cnnl:nrnlﬁ:asis
for reasons as stated in note 1,2 Lo thede flinancial statements, Ouwr conclusion is not qualified in this respect,

Other Matters
The financlal statements of the Caompany for the year ended December 31, 20015 were audited by another firm of
Chartered Accountants who in thelr reports dated March 28, 2016 expressed an ungua|ified opinion.

KARACHI Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman

DATELD: March 22nd, 20017 Chartered Accountants
Engagement Partrier: Mubhammad Shaukal Naseeb
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Balance Sheet
As At December 31, 2016

Flgures In Rupess

Statutory Funds
Shareholders’  Ordinary Uniwersal Accident & 016 {Re-stated|
Rotes Fusad Life Life Heakh 014
SHARE CAMTAL AND RESERVES
Aubhpiized Share Capital
{75,0040.0040 Dudinary Shares
[0 5 areck 2014 S 0000 0040 thuvess ol 13 e 50, VR, e - - 750060000 0, DL GG
—
lssd, Sasibenibad mnd Paid-Up
Shire Capltal g | &0,7E 148 - - G0N TR0 140 504 201 500
Jiccumul sed Dot 7 | 14118758451 - - 1411 470 185| (357,504, B35
et Sharehelders' Equity 189,841,055 - 189,841,055 136,785 661
Balsnce of Statutary Fund
Anduding Pelicyhalders’
Liskdities Rs. 182.306 Milion
(05 Ae 205254 Milbion| {2394 Bx. 142515 Milliaa|| - 6,922, 160  1B4.526,070 212190180 193747350 T15406 35T 147301438
DEFERRED LABILITIES
Cuisnieedie Gratully B o055 TT 8% - 5,250 anssd
CREDITGRS AND ACCAUALS
Outstaredicng Clalmy ] - 17,735, 32 SR T1E5220] 5325465 &7 174,315 T1322337
Prwmibams Feceived in Advence 10 - - 5755 45 - O TEE TR 15512503
At Due To Dihes Relnsurers 11 - A AE7, 036 I,!IE'."-JI]ﬁI - 6,433 342 154276
Aeeiad Bepenier 12 105,067 2300584 I B4 TRD 153010 T 12,130,880
Aunant D T Apersty 13 - 353 1, 730835 09,5545 0705 21M6A1T
Oiber Crediters and Aconals 14 1515 1,156 1,058] 1 244 2073 135641
10848 I4.627.%57 61,050 5%6 SEEOIID 91557205 101,432,141
CONTRNGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 15
TOTAL LEABILITIES 1,053,537 31627251 Q5577 TH 4 MERI0D0 IE6A30.B0F 341,992,516 3408835130
TOTAL EQUITY AND LINALITEES 100.H78,552 31,617,053 49577716 8 VERIOO ATEITIAGD 544821063 565611791

The annessd nobes froem 1 te 59 foem an integral peel of e firancll setements,
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Figures in Bupees

Statutory Fusds Aggregate
Sharcholders’  Ordinary  Umiversdl  Accident & iRe-stated|  [Re-stated)
Nartes Pl Lite Lide Health 5 05 2014
CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS
Cadh In Hand - - IT.B16 - 17,615 A 667 17872
Curren arvd Cther Accounts 15 RELODD TO11.862 I0AS1378 | 1727 2484) S504ZSOEN 1041304818 | 24,800,780
Dispaiaty Maatuising withie 12 Moriths - : 100,000,000 - joo,opoooll  E5.000000f B2sS00000
14 X5,B53 004 TO11,838 130462504 1, TIT.248 185960124 1B9,136715 207,398 651
Luany Secured Against Lile
Insarancs Polices - 4,155,090 5,781,678 0,038,785 0558163 B, 158364
Uriseoured Advantes to Employees 75,641 585518 - TI841 132,404 501,728 194,524
INVESTMENTS
Deoveminent Saour e 133,504,704 T &R 126 ]| ID45BEAAT || ISTHA20H 259245 40)| 25T 5BV 2BE1 16,177
Usted Equities and Muiial Funids 2E051E - - - IBOSTEY 4758 351 7, 148
17 133875233 17043, 938 104,588 881 398420 IS0535658 305099241 284000323
CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER
Frginbams Gz But Unpatd 18 264 SHa020 52951 1 0B4 455 1,661,002 40652174
Amoiont D From Cteer bruiesd | Rensures 11 = 612, K00 LBa5 071 - 1557871 LBSEATS 5351441
Tadnthon - Payenenes Lesc Prowlslan EoT545% Z : g EOTEASD 7241668 6 580501
Pregyments = x = - . E1,212 x
Surelny Recelvables 18 157,548 1198 162 BSEG3T (| 1540358 4,152,237 235028 4, 84T 430
Iereeitimant Incoms Aicrued 4,366,504 ML AT - I7R6 T4 X09T,000 I34BATH
Snatianery 266,754 - 5 266,758 267 508 201,555
11,786,348 1,831,216 4,736,175 1489771 I10.BZ3,513 19,554,495 60,071 3EE
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible
Furnfune, Flaumed Office
Equizmeit and Wehides 1%,209, 389 || - 1'5'.191.3&9" 213016208 24073540
19 19,291,383 = = 19,291,388 21,300,62% 24,973,540
TOTAL AS5SETS 190,878,392 31,627, 25 25577, 746 B VEBEZO0 476271860 S44B21,043 585,611,781
The annewed notes ko | le 39 form am integral peet of thess lnanc il stmemens
N il @_{\
#‘."-"‘}-L-. ..-—-L....,S—"'IIJF-\_._“ g, N ] ﬁ E:' J'r I_,.-'-"'--

Cheairrnan Chial Execulive Officer Dir=elar Directoa
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Profit and Loss Account
For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

Inwvestment Incame Mot Attributable to Statutory Funds
Incaime Fram Mon-Trading Investments
Held To Maturity Or Avallable For Sale
Feturn cf Gaverpiment Securites
Returm an Cther Fived [nome Securitias and Degositd
Armiaf tiEatken of DiscountPremllim

Divicand [nceme

Pravdlaion for Irnpaiment i the valus of avadlable sale ipvestmeant
Total Investment Incodme

Galn an Sale of Investments Available for Sale
Gain an Sale of Fixed Assers
Total Investment Intome and Diher Revenues
Eupepsas Mot Attributable to Statutadsy Furids
Lois Before Tax
Tax Expinde
Lois After Tax
Loss Per Share - Basic and Dulited
Profit and Loss Appropriation Account
Balance at carmmencement of year
Lo for the year
Transfer loflom) reserves

Balance Unappropriate Loss At The End Of The Year

The annewsd notes loem 1 e 50 hoem i inlsgeal gt of thede sl e pments,

(il

Motas

21

24

Chiaf Bxecutiva Officer

e et Dl L e s

Flgures in Rupees

Aggregate
{Re-statad)
December 31, December X1,
6 25
10,919,957 12,324,504
1,072,287 1,581,799
3T, 154 729,569
33,384 1,382,850
12,653,822 16,338,122
= (8,250 462)
12,653,822 7,938,660
1,719,574 3,306,656
£41,133 A61,520
16,614,529 11,706,636
[21,565.255) {13,929, 459)
{4,750,726) (2,223,623)
(166008 (1,004,891)
mgi&u:; (3,307,514)
[0.OE17] [0LO55T)
[ S T PPy [PETESE S L
[391,462,353) [357.504,839)
44.8716,732) (3,307,514)
15,500,000 30,650,000

.H] 1,79, 085) (391,462,353)
,‘.._-"_ﬂ.l.- T
Chmactor Director
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For Thi Year Ended Decembier 31, 20016 )
Flguras in Rupaes

Aggregate
(Ra-statad)
Notes Decembar 11, Ducember 31,
1016 Il 5
Lass For The Year WRE.73E) (3,307 514)
Oihier Comprehendlve lncams - -
Total Comprehensive Loss For The Year (4916, T32) 3.307,514)

The anmexsd nots from Ve 39 lorm an mtegral pat of these fhancil sinemeants.

———

\No-m.h..__h.mw_.@ . rihi Jﬂ' ,,_,;‘;'*T:':F @"L&'

Chalrrnan Chisl Exmcutive Offices Dirsctar Dlrector
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Cash Flow Statement

For The Year Ended December 31, 2016
Fleuires in Aupess

“llhl:ﬂ'rﬁl‘ld.l I.!Ertgll:t
Shareholders' 'ﬂnﬂnqr_r Universal  Accident & Decombaer x, December 31,
Fund Life Life Heath 1016 1015
Operating Cash Flows
al Underwriting Retivitias
Premiurm Reosved 4,102,423 FL1ER 954 || 5233205 15 4B 583 BD,287,194
Heinmuranoe Pramium Net of
Clalms Received | Paid] - - - - 20,185,930
Uaires Fad (8515810 (39507 364 || 6203.04 1) (| Eshaad ] [F i
Tunersders Pad [E15 724|0 (17717 E - [REE S| (4,023
Cemmissicn Pad (EEFAMIl (30165 [ (5, 130.914] 15,1 13,6440
Met Cash Flow From
Underwriting Rctivities - |8432,358] {34,183,653] {3,207, 7150 (59.823,7280 16,078,551
b} Othor Oipsrating Activities
Incarmss Tax Paid |}, B0, - - - (1 2099 TEH| |1, 745 658)
General Managermend Expensas Paid e (b il (TRI51.50 || (5605 068) || (281247010 (44, 783350
et Cash Used i Other Operating Activities 121, 148.080) |5.095292 (15,151 245] {5.679,068) (50,114,265 (45908,125)
Total Cash {Used ind All
Operating Activitias (#1148 060) (13,637,650) (66,33549% (8.826,783) (109,837,992 (29,729.574)
Investmant Activties
Breafil !/ Rabur Received TEST 2N - T TIE - E5, 108,582 13,261,670
Dividend Aecesved AR ALY * - - fha.43¢ 1592850
Paments Far lwesirments 230012, 1565) (33956 D04 | NS48 643 109} | [ET401ET) (T4, 300 ABSH 11,398, 114,87 7]
Proceeds Hom Depasal of [rvestments Treaangoal 9,000,552 [ 44487 65 || 1 2LA07 505 EURLSHELH | IRRCLERL LF R
Proceeds From Dispuial-ﬂl'Fimd ALty E20.000 - - - 520,000 1,212,762
Purchase of Faed beaete 3 - - 3

Totd Cash Flow From Investing Acthdties

Al ETT AT

996,588 27302285 4156408 79,3312 T60

11,547,637

25,729,419 (12LE31,0621 (39,035,214 MET0A75) (30,805,232 (18,181,937

Financing Activities

Share Caaltal |ssued | FARRAA | - - | N | lar e

Eu|:|'|u|El:ll1[|I|:|uE'runFrum Shmebalders Fund | 5. 5000 LIHENH GO0 000 || 6000 000 -
Tatal Cash Gamerated From ( (Used in) 2R

Oparating Activities (8,071,550 00, 0 B 100,000 & 000,000 T8 691 -
Met Cash (Dutfow] From AN Rctivities T7ESRAO60 (12231,062) {29,935, 214) 1,329,625 (2R.076.591) (18,181,937
Cagh Amd Cash Equivalents At The

Buqhilrlgu‘f e Year 8.193.940 20,742,944 160402208 D7 625  1B9.116, 715 207,318,652
Cagh And Cash Equivalents &1 The

Enetl of The Yeur 15£¥M 'i"iﬂl1|hl1 1]&I_I‘.IIH4 'I“.Fl'ul'il_-ilg 15;&1“ 15!!5"5
Reconcliation to Prafit and Loss Accolnk

Openating Cash Flows (Ve aal] 139719574

Deprecistion Expenies L2E28 070 2,927 165

Investment [ncpme TG4 000 373938

|nceaie | Meceasel i Atsets Oibher Than Cash 25153 [E%E&TE

Oecrease in Liahibies Other Than Aunring Finance Afa 1 AeE LR R

Deficit nf!i'lﬂt“ul.ury Furids |7 200,274 28,005,197

Lows After Tay MEE T3 (AGTEL)

The annexed nofes from | e 33 form an integral part of (hese francal saemei,

ks gy 1 QL-L
! e
e P
MF—_I.I._.E_‘._‘M.‘_‘_‘-:‘ " -_..j"' e
Chadrman Chiled Expoutve Oficar Director ferecior
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Statement of Changes in Equity
ForThe Year Ended December 31, 2016

Figuras in Rispees

Met Accumulated Surplus/iDeficit)
Capital Het
fecumulated  Comtribot=d®n  Accumulated Total

Mots :.s:ﬁ"ﬁ iDeflclty  Statubory Fund  SurphusiiDeflcs)

Balarce as at tamuary 01, 2015 504 251,500 [ﬂﬂ,?ﬂl,&ﬂ_l. \ITL 0G5 36| 13453, 799 059 :IEI.‘.',ri!II.-lﬂ.
Effect af fle-statement i) - 5,291,730 - 6,799 330F g 18]

Balance as at Jarary 01, 20715 - as testated 504 251,500 (TEARATE)  FYLD55A2G] [35TFMBI9)  T367FHGG6T
Total Comprehensive Income For The Year

Ended Decembear 31, 20715
Lizgs for the Year - pe-stated = {37514 = :3.3[}'-",5I-1-'I| {3307,514
Other Comprehansive lncame - - - - -
Tolal Compeatienaive loss - re=statad - {31.30T.5T4) - A XNTST4) (3,307,514}
Transacthons with Owners Direcily Recorded

im Eqpuity
Capltal Conteibuted te Statutary Fund - - (30,A50,000] (IDESOO00L  30,650,000)
Balance as ot December 31, 2005 - re—slated 598,207 T56,8 308, 105, 426] (381 353) Z02B2H 147
Balance as st Lanusry 01, 2014 504, 751,500 (@1,756927 {309,705426) 39452353  M2E29.147

Tolal Comprehenslve Ineeme For The Year
Ended December 31, 2016

Loss for the Year - 9. 918.732 - 216 T3Z] {#016,732
Other Comprabensive lncame - - - - -
Tutaltump‘eﬂmlun-lusi - MO8 732} - 11.916732] [40E6,732)
Transactions with Owners Directly Recorded

im Equity
Capital Contributed Lo Stalutary Fund ] - = (15,500, 000] [15.300.000]  {15,500,000)
Right Shane lssued During the Year 7 AR A0 - - - TA2E5490
Balapce o ol December 31, 2016 :

The annesed mates frem 1 te 33 e an ntegral pai of these Srancal staemeils

= £
\\«.h"-‘l.h._ R W e, O R m&-ﬂﬁﬂﬁ;ﬂ d:!:”%f ﬁ—()ﬂ""‘

Chairman Lhief Exercutive Officer Director [Hrector
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Revenue Account
Far The Year Ended December 37, 2016

Hates

Income
Premaurm Lads Aeiniurances
Nl Inwesiment Incoeme
Total Mt Income

Claims and Expenditure
Claims lncluding Bonuses, Met ol
Reinsurance RBecoweries
Management Capensey Less Recaverles

Excess | (Deficit} of Income Over Claims
and Expenditure

At Prleyhalders Lishilities st Beginning of Perad
Less: Palieyhalders Labilities st End of Parlod 15
Surplust|Deficit]

Movement in Policyholders' Lisbilities

Transfer Te or From Shareholdess” Fund
Cuplial Contribubion From Sharehalders' Fund 240
Capilal Contribution b Sharahalderns’ Fund
Tranaler af Susglus 1o Sharehelders Fund

Met Trandifer To of From Shareholders’ Fund

Bl anes af Seatutory Funds al The Beginning af Peiiod

Balance of Statutory Funds at End of Period

Aepresented By i
Cupial Contribuled by Sharsholdens’ Fund
ficcurnil sed Deficit
Palicyholdars Lisbal il 15
Balance of Statutory Funds

The annéwsd nales from 1 1o ¥8 ferm an inlegral part of these francal aasements,

Wi cie b eessililzes clin

Flegures in Aupess

SI:I'IHI:IH]I Fuimids lﬁﬂlﬁu
Ordinary  Upiversal  focdent & December 31, Docember 51,
Life Life Health 2016 015
p Ry 15,044, 541 3023928 20,081,316 11,583,733
1 A7, 754 21,571, 185 F40,653 L5,394,590 LET2, 045
487,501 37 515.EB30 IATZE5ET A3 AT RV 52255 TE2
6,257 372 39 210,823 i, 04T 511 44,515, M6 73,112,052
FAT0,7340 59,542 485 5,365,938 31,178,153 41,095,897
F2 068,102 59,153,308 G134 EQ634.E5% 114,711,923
{9, 580,6011 [21,637.470) [5940,868] (37,158,247] (62.554,141|
F2ASEZETDY | 1946,409.514 PLATE || 209,264,775 || 242,515,715
30476700 | 164,156,102 2335 VB9 A0, 0511 | 209,264,775
700, 260 12253411 (3] 19,058,724 13,650,544
ILETAIAT] (9. 384,066]) [5.941,816) [17,200,223] (28,905,157
|7, 706, 2601 [12,253,412) 948 [19.958,724] (33,650,944
A00,0040 g 100,000 &, 000,000 15,504,000 30,650,000
00, 000 9,100,000 6,000,000 15500000 30,650,000
16102701 1970463 548 1. 140,048 215406297 247312438
!|521“ 131'5!!'5” Eﬂ“ 'I?!I'-'l?'ll!-ﬂ' .E'IEdUEIZE'."
159605 428 | | 154,200,000 11,400,000 | | 325,205 426] | 309,705 426
157,630,936 153,830,035 | j9.003.159 (320, 764,127 [[303, 563,904
1.7 74,450 360,958 2. 196841 4441, 395 6, 141,522
147870  TE4, 156,102 2.33% 180 3046,051 200 254,775

5,923 100 184,526,070 2293180

f"rmﬂung/l

Chilef Executve Officar

133, 7R7, 350 215406257
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Statement of Premiums
For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

Fliguiras fn Rugsaes
Statutory Funds Aggregate
Ordinary Universal  Accident& Docembor 31, Decombaer 317,
Hotes Life Life Health 2016 2015
Gross Premiums
Riegula Premium [ndividual Policies
First Year - 1. 104,875 7,504 1,111,975 £ 430,774
Fecond Year Renewal = 1257332 E 1.257.333 13546
Sabseguent Yest Reneval - 15319488 - 153194688 16,148,317
Single Premiiem |ndividual Policies - - - - -
Group Policies 4 050 afE = ERR LT TAE7 Al 0I5 TET
Tatal Gross Pramiums 4050988 17EA1.495 3123908 RAB5A411 42 ASE444
Less: Rainsurance Premiums Coded
0 |ndividual Life First Yeor Busness - | BT - A6 75 B1E
On |ndividial Life Second Year Business . [F251) = [FPA51) [4%,378)
O |rdividiil Life Aenewal Buvines - (1,631,572 - [1,631,572) (1,612,521)
On Graup Policies [La38.241} - - (R AN 19,536 451)
Total Reinsurance Premiums Ceded (3,038,247} {1,7346,854) = (4,775,095 (11,274, 764)
Met Promiums !a!!ﬂﬂ M M iElE'léTi 31 I!E!I‘F!z

*|ndivichial policies are thowe underamtten on an medivisual basis and indsdes joint [ife policies underwristen,
The annesed rotes from 1 o 39 from an mlugrn| part of thede financlal datementy,

W, - !

Chalrman Chief Executive Offices Director Directar
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AL REPORT lo1é

Statement of Claims
For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

Gross Claims
Claims Under Indhvidieal Policies
By Doath
By Insured Fyvent Cther Than Death
By Maturity
By Surrender
Total Gross Individual Policy Claims

Claims Under Group Poficies

By Death

By Insured Event Qther Than Bleath
Total Gross Group Paolicy Claims

Taotal Grogs Claims

Less: Reinsurance Aecoveries
On Group Life Clasms
On |Individual Life Caims
fat Claims

wiww cieleessililzes clin

Figunss in Fupsped
Statutory Funds Aggrogate
'I:Ird'hinr Univeesal  Accident & December3, lerlh" n,
Life Health 2010 2015
207,104 FRBLIEE * 180,338 LAGELRAL
= FEAC . TEOE =
SAJEERNT 2551745 = 30946345 J0108.900
8549 106,955,557 - | 125710 TR36,537
6,037,540 35,434,243 = 45471, 783 41,119,882
LR - . 219816 | 31718823
- - 4047 511 4047 511 24370 58
L F ) = 4047517 4,906,837 58,006,404
6916868 15434343 2047517 S0.398620 99216088
(659,454} C 3 (RS54 [25.514,054)
- PEEER ] - -
QH‘!ET M IE?IEI I!lziig?g 73,71

The annexed netes fram 1 to 39 from an integral part of thess financal ststemonts,

\‘-A&_,__'L.f_._t..“ o e,

=

Chalrman

fﬂdﬂmﬁ}ﬂ,

Chisl Execulive Offlcer

e
,{ilﬁr.-"".-'

Diractor

g

Director
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Statement of Expenses
For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

Frejuibus if Aupies
Statutary Funds Aggregate
Ordinary Universal  Accdentd Docember 31, Dmmbn!'l
Life Life Health 2018 5
Aeguistion Costs
Remunesmtian 1o Insuimnce [ntermedians on
Individual Follcles
Commisslon an Firsk Year Premimmd - 21,7113 1475 T3 58E 1,123 466
Commission an Secand Year Prosmivms = 142 308 = 142,388 THSETG
Commission an Subsequent Renewal Premiums - 598391 - 548,381 453 Ta5
Dtbver Banalis 1o Insaran ce |nbermadisag - 436,533 - d36,521 06, B0l
Remumeratian ta | nsurance Intermedianes an
Group Polloes:
Cormmistion 1,165,245 - 155811 1,32V, 770 3 020,243
|, 165, %40 | EaG 025 157 406 1132630 F 24,030
Branch Overhead - 1,068,387 - | %8 38T 1,344,490
Other Acquinition Cost
Palicy Stamps 5 BE7S - 8475 1775
Total Acqubsiration Cost 1,165,949 2,976 287 157,696 4,299,932 B 476,195
Administration Expenses
Salaries angd Other Benefits 1,571,822 103,303, 17% FA1E8751 14444 75T 1FB55 60
Trdwzlling Expanses ATT.BE1 ESE QS0 233,161 1 166,871 1,263,385
Auxfitar Aemumesatian TG 435 3R 435 2A6A35 109 305 FREA1D
Artuanys Feos G, G30.000 PG 000 1,118,000 1,110,000
Advartisements 47,104 47704 A7 704 143,113 45, 300
Printing und Stalichary a5,332 117,045 05332 307733 IETEME
Hentals 283,030 411,548 243430 Lh8.858 TEE 03
Prosetslon for Doubiful Advance for Expanse - 1,976,400 - TP 5400 -
2076 584 14,308 435 4057073 21,356,052 i P v |
Cher Management Exponses 1,894, G AFA15 1,157 219 5773410 10,%7 7,068
Gross Management Expenses G028,509 0004837 5365938 31409374 41,001,134
Commissben From Reinsumers [Z2T &5549] {62332} - 250221} (801,243}
Hat Managment Exponses 5,810,730 19942485 5365938 31,119,153 41,093,891

The annexad nates from 1 to 3% fram an integral part of these financal statemants

Ndea g, M (e

Chalrrman Chisf BExecutive Officer Dieactor Director
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Statement of Investment Income
For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

WA e

Figunss in Fupsped
Statutory Funds Aggrogate
Orelinary Univeesal  Accident & Decomber31, Decembaer 31,
Lifa Life Health 2016 M5
Investmant Fram Nor-Trading Investments
Held To Maturity or Availlable For Sale
O Grsarmamenit Securilies 1024754 6,333,902 348,653 70308 2472111
O Other Fised Incosme Secaritles and Depasits - 6,502,692 - 6,502,002 5165492
Amortizaton of Disown - 4,546 - 4545 4533
Ther Mscallaneous lnceme 450000 6,458,093 - 7,108,099 538,944
1,474,754 19,496,639 I2p653 21.31)pas 15481048
Grain an Sale of [rvestrants = 2ATAEED = 2AF155 15056
Net Investmant bncome 1478754 31,571,183 _ 3a8853 33394836 J0.672,049
The snnexsed notas frem 110 39 Trom an integeal paet of these nancial stalaments.
Chanirrman Chisl Executive Offices Director Direction
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For Thie Year Ended December 31, 2016

1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

East West Life Asiuramce Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated n Pakistan on August T8, 19592 as a public
limated campary wunder the Companies Crdimsnce, 19841t shanes are guoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange, The company
commaenced life insurance business on February 22, 1993 after registration with Controller of Insurance on February
14, 1993. The addresses of its registered and principal office are 57 Regal Plaza, M.A. Jinnah Road, Quetta and 802, &th
Hoor, Lakson Square Bullding Mao. 1, Karachi, respectively.

1.1 Thecompany is engaged inlife insurancs business |n acoordance with the requirements of Insuince Ordinance, 20040,
the company has established sharshalders fund and there statutory funds in respact of its each class of |ife insurance
business namely, Ordinary life, Universal life and Accident and health.

1.2 The Company Imcuried [oss after tax of Re. 4,916,732 (2015 |oss after tax - restated B, 3,307,574), thereby reducing
accumulated deficil fo Bs, 417,879,085 (as of Decembser 31, 2075 - restated : B 391,462,353), Further, insurance operation
af the Company have reduced and the amount of 'Premiums less reinsurances for the year amounted to s 20, 081, 3146
[2015: Bs. 31, 583, 733} and have resulted in net deficit of Rz, 17,200,223 {2015: Rs. 28,905,197, thereby increasing the
accurmul ated deficit to As. 320,784, 1 17 [2015; Rs 303,563,904), Above cited facts / factors indicate that there are material
uncertainties that may cast doubd on the Company’s ability 1o continue as 8 geing concern, and the Company may not
b albale Lo pealias its assels and discharge labilities in the normal coure of business,

The directars of the Company have explicitly provided a commitment to provide necessary financial support to the
Company, if the need arises, to address any liquidity and solvency issues to enable the Company to continue its buskness.
Wer have further been given to understand that the directors and shareholders have both the intention and the ability
Lo operale in the foreseeable future, and will be sble to realize its assets and to dischage it [labilities in the nermal
course of the business. The management, therefore, believes that going concern assumption is appropriate, and has
prepared the condensed interim financial information accordingly.

2 BASIs OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared on the format of financial statements isseed by Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan {SECP) through Securities and Exchange {Insurance) Rules, 2002,

3 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such Intermational Financial Reporting Standards {(IFRS) Izzued
by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of
and directives issued under the Compenies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and SEC [Insurance} Rules,
1002, In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and SEC lnsurance) Rules, 2002 shall prevail,

1.1 Standards or interpretations that are effective in current year but not relevant to the Company

The fallowing new standards and inlerpretations have been issued by the lnternational Accounting Stendards Bowrd
(1858} which have been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide SRD 633412014
dated July 10, 2014 with effect from following dates. The Company has adopted these accounting standards and
interpratations which do not have dgnificantimpact on the Company's financial statements other than certain disclosure
reguiremant about fair value of financial instruments as per IFRS 13 "Fakr Value Measusement”
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Effective Date
{Annual Periods
Amandamants Bwnhn#!gﬂﬂn B
1451 Disclosure Initiatives Jenuany 01, 2018
(Amendments 1o [AS 1 Presentation of Financlal Stetements)
Annual Improvements to [FRSs 2012 - 2014 Cyde January 01, 2016
Cepraciation and Amartisation Januany 07, 2015

[Amendrments (o 1AS 16 and |AS 36}

Ackaption of this above revisions, amendments snd interpretations of the stendards have no significant effect
o the amaunts for the vear ended December 31, 2015 and 2016

312 Standards, amendments to published standards and Interpretations that are effoctive but not relevant

The other new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are mandatary for the financial
year beginning on January 01, 2016 are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect an the Company’s
financial reporting and operations and are therefore not presented hers, )

33 Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are relevant but not yet effective
and not early adopted by the Company

The following new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations would be effective from the
dates mentioned below agalnst the respective standard or interpretation.

Effactive Date
(Anmual Pariods
Baginning O or
Interpratation and amendameants Aftar]
A5 T [Heelasyre Initistive (Amendments ta |AS 7) January 01,2017
8512  Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses January 01, 20%7
[Amendmeants to lAS 12}
IFAIC 22  Farelgn Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration January 01, 2018
Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2014-2016 Cyele January 01, 2018

famendments in IFRS 12 and IFRS 28)

The Company is inthe process of assessing the impact of these Standards; amendments and intarpretations Lo the
published standards on the financial statements of the Company.

34 Applicability of approved Insurance Accounting Regulaitons, 2017

On February 09,2017, the Securities.and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) throwgh SRO-88{1/201 7 has approved
Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations), The Regulations inter alia pertains to Published Financial
Stavements and Polloyholder [abilites

Caonseguent to the abowve SROs, the Company has to prepare its financial statements for the period ended after March
30, 201 7, using the Instrance Accounting Regulations, 261 7. Keepeng in view the nature of transactions of the Company,
the above changes in the accounting reparting framework would not result inamy material impact on the financial
statements of the Company,
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35 Standards, amendmaents and interpretations to the published standards that are not yet notified by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan [SECP)

Following new standards have been lssued by the International Accounting Standards Board LASE) which are vet to
ke notifled by the SECP for the purpose of applicability In Pakistan

Effactive Date

(Annual Periods

Baginning Om ar
Standard or Interpretation Aftar)
IFR59  Financial lnstrements January 07, 2018
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 01, 2016
IFA% 15  Rewvenue from Contracts with Customers January 07, 2018
FRS 16 Leases Junuary 07,2019

4. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

The financial statements have been pregared under the historical cost convention except for certain financial assets
and lizgbilities which are stated at fair value or amortized cost as applicable,

5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Thie significant accownting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below, These
palicies kave been applied consistently to all the years presented excepl as stated otherwise,

5.1 Use of Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Thie preparation al financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards as opplicable in Pakiston
and the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Securities and Exchange Commission [Insurance) Rules,
2002 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, requires the use of cerain critical accounting estimates,

It also reguires management to exercise 11's judgment in the process of applylng the Company's accounting pollcles,
Estimates and judgments are continuausly evaluated and are based on historicsl experionce including expectation af
future eyents that are believed to be reasonable under the aroumstances,

The estimates and underlying assurmptions are reviewed on an ohgalng basls, Revisions 1o accounting estimates are
recagnized [ the pertod in which e sstimates sre revised. Howeysr, assumptians and judgments made by management
in the application of accounting policies that have significant effect on the financial statements are supected to result
in material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next vear are disdosed in the following

nofes:

- Provision for Compensated Absences 53
- Claims (IBNR} 5.4
- Policyholders’ Liabilities 55
- Taxation c.a
- Useful Life of Depreciable / Amartizable Assets 5.4
- Impairment of Assets 510
- Reinsurance Becoveries Against Cutstanding Claims 54
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5.4

a5

5/

Statutory Funds

The Company maintalns statutory funds in respect of each class of [Ife insurance business Assets, labilities, revenues
and expenses of the Company are seferable to respective skatutory fund. Wherevar these are not referable b statutory
funds, these are allocated ta the sharehaolders' fund,

Apportlonment of assets, liabilitles, revenues and expenses wherever required, between funds are made on falr and
equitabile basis and in accordance with the weltten advice of the sppointed actuary,

Policyholders liakilities have been included in statutory funds on the basis of the actuarial valuation carried out by the
appointed actuary of the Company on the balance sheet date as required by Section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance;
2000,

Staff Retirement Benefits
Defined Contribution PMan

The Campany operates an approved contributery provident fund scheme for all s permanent employess, Bgual manthly
cantributions are made bath by the Company and its emplayees 1o the fund at the rate of 10% of basic salary.

Accumulated Compensated Absenses

The Company makes prowision in the financial statements for its [iabilities towards vested compensated absences
accumulated by its employees, estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation carred out by the Company’s actuary,
Latest actuarial val uation was carried out as at December 31, 2016, For details of basis of assumptions taken by the
actuary rafer to note 2.1,

Claims

& liability for outstanding <laims is recognized in respect of all claims incurred up to the balance sheet date, except for
accident and health claims which are recognized &5 soon as reliable estimates of the claims amount can be made. Claims
whers intimation of the event glving rise to the claim bs received are reported as claims in the revenue account, The
lrabiliry for claims incurred but nat reparted at the year end 13 détermined by the appointed actuary and are included
in the policyholders' liabilities

Experience refund of premium czleulated by appointed actuary is included in outstanding claims. Experience refund
of premium receivable from reinsurers is Included In the relnsurance recaveries of claim.

Claim recoveries recelvable from the reinsurers are recognized at the same fime as the claim which gives rise {o the
right of recovery and are measured at the amount expected to be recovered

Policyholders’ Liabilities

Policyholders’ [Fabblities are stated ot o value determined by the appointed actuary through an actuarial valustion /
advice carried out as at each balance sheet date. In determining the value, both acquired policy vilwes behich forms
the balk of policvhol ders’ liabilities) as well as estimated values which will be pavable against risks which the Company
undenwrites are considered. The basis used are applled consistently from year to year,

Income Tax Expense

Current

Pransicon for current taxation @5 based on the taxable income for the vear determined in accordamce with the prevailing
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laws of taxation on income. The charge for the current tas ks calculated using the rate enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance cheat date.

Dafarrad

Deferred tax ks recognized using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences arising between the
carrying amounts of assets and liakdlities for financlal reporting purposes and amount used for the taxation purposes;
A deferred Tax asset is recognized only to the extent that itis probabale that fulure taxable profits will be avalloble and
the coedits can be utilized, Deferred tax psset s reduced bo the extent that it s no [enger probable that the related tax
benefits will be realized.

5.7 Investments
Clazsification

Investments which are intended to be held for an undefined period of tirne but may be sold in response to the need
for liguidity ar changes in interest rate are classified as avallable for sale. Investments acquired principally for the purpose
of generating a profit from short-term fluctuation In price are classified as held for trading, Investments with fixed or
determinatle payments and fixed maturity whene the Company has positive infent and ability to hold to maturity are
classified as held-to-maturity.

Initial Recognition

All investrments are initially recognized a1 fair value incleding thi transsction costs, All purchases and saloes of Investments
which require delivery within time frame established by the regulations or market convention are accounted for at the
settlemant date, Settlement date is the date that an asset is deliverad to or by the Company,

Subsequent Measurement

Investmants classified as held-to-matunty are subsequently measured at amortized cost, taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition wusing the effective interest mathod.

Available for sale Investments are subsequently measured at lower of cost or market valus imarket value being taken
a5 lower i the fall is other than temporany in accordance with Securitiesand Exchange Commission {Insurance] Rules,
2002 and is recognized as provision due toimpairment in the value of investment. Any changein the provision for
impairment in the value of investment held for sale is recognized in profit and loss / revenue account in which it arises.

Fair / Market Value Meassrement

For investments in government securities fair‘market value is determined by reference to quotation obtained from
Reuters page [PERY], For investrments in gquoted marketable securities, fair/market value is determined by reference to
stock exchange quaoted market price at the closs of business on balance sheat date. The fair / market value of the term
finance certificates are determined by the average rates guoted by brokers,

Impalrment of '‘Available for Sale’ Equity Investments

The Company determines that ‘available-for-sale’ equity Investments are impaired when there has been a significant
or prolonged decling in the fair value below its cost. The detérmination of what 15 significant or prolonged requires
judgment. |n making this judgment, the Company evaluates, among other factors, the normal volatility in share price.
I acdition, the impairment may be appropriate when there is an evidence of deterioration in the finandial health of
the invested industry and sector performance, changes in technalogy and operationalfinancial cash flow.
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Fined Assats

Tangible Assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Depraciation is calculated on the reducing
balance method at rates mentioned in note 19,1,

Pepreciation on additions and disposils during the year s charged from the month of addition to the month of disposal,
When parts of an item of asset bave different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items in fixed assets,

Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carmying amount or recognized a5 a separate asset, as appropriate; only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of
the item gan be measured refiably, Mormal repairs and maintenange are charged to income as and when incureed,
Howeves, major repairs and renowals are capitalized.

Depreciation rates and method are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted, if required.

Galns or [osses on disposal of fised asiets are determined by comparing procesds with the camying amount, These are
included in the profit and loss sccount currently

Intangible Assets

Thise include computer softeare snd are recorded intiolly ot cost and subtequently carrled at cost less pry dcourmilsted
amartization and any accurmulated impairment [osses, if any.

Thasze are amortized over their useful lives and amaortization is-charged to income uslng the straight line method.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash in hand, stamps in hand and
depaosits with banks,

510 Impalrment

The carrying amount of each asset is reviewed at each balance thest date to determine whether there is any indication
of impairment of any asset or group of assets. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated.
An impalrment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impalrment
[osses are recognized In profit and [oss sooount,

511 Insurance Contract

Insurance contracts are those contracts where the Company (the insurer] has accepted significant Insurance risk from
another party (the policyholders) by agresing to compensate the policyhalders if & specified uncertaln future svent
{the insured event) sdversely affects the policvhalders.

5.12 Rewvenue Recognition

Premium

Individual life first year premiums are recognized once related policies have been issued against receipt of premium.
Subsequent premium falling due under the policy are recognized if received before expiry of the grace period.

Groum life premiurms are recognized a5 and when due,

EAST WEST LIFE

SR [ R ERT SR Y i




s eiblw s et com ENMUSL REPORT 2016

Accident and Health

Group accident and health premiums sré récogrlred as snd when due. In respect of certaln group paolicies, the Company
continues 1o provide cover even if the premium 5 receboed after the grace period,

Dividend Income
Divldend ingome is regognlzed when right to regaive such dividend 15 established.
Interest | Mark-up Income

Interest/mark-up Income on securithes Is recognized using effective interest methad, Income on bank deposits s
recagnized on accrual basis,

513 Amount Due (from) / to Reinsurers

These are net amount (receivabl e) / payable against recovery of claims, reinsurance commibssions recelvable and
premiums ceded to relnsurers and claims payable or premiums recelvatale fram other insurers. Thess are recognized
it Fair walui,

514 Reinsurance Premiums Ceded

For reinsurance contracts aperating on o praportional basis, or for which the term of the reinsurance contract is directly
referable ta the term of the underying policy liesl, premium ceded to reinsuners is recognized as liability ot the same
paint at which the pramium of the underlyving policylies} is recognized as revenue. At the same point premium ceded
is recognized as expense over the period of reinsurance. Relnsurance premiums ceded not yet recognized are recognized
a5 prepayments and are discloced in "amount due from /(o) ather Insurers / relnsurers™ln case if at the reporting date,
refnsurenge accounts are under finalization process then estimated figure 4 incorporated for preparaticon of inancial
statormaent

5.05 Acquisition Cost

These are cost Incurred in acquiring infurance policies, maintalning such pollcies, and include without limitation all
farms of remuneration paid 1o insurance agents.

Commission and other expenses are recognized as an expensa in the earlier of the financial year inwhich they are paid
or financial year in which they become dus and payable, except that commission and other expenses which are dlrer,'-tly
referable to the soquisition ar renewal of spedific contracts are recognized not [ater than the period in which the premium
to which they refer is recognized as revenue,

L.1& Financial Instruments

Financial assets and |iabilities are recognized when the Company biecomes a party to the contractual pravisiens of the
instruments and derecogrized when the Company loses control of contractual rights that comprise the financial assets
and in case of financial liabilities when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired, Any
gain or loss on the de-recognition of financial asset or financial liabilities is included in the profit and loss or revenue
account currently, as the case may be.

517 Segment Reporting

& business segment is a group of assats and operations engaged in providing products or services that are subject to
risks and retums that are different from those of other business segments, The Company accounts for segment reporting
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using the classes or sub casses of business [statutory funds) as specified under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and SEC
dnsurancel Rules, 2002,

Based on its classification of Insurance conbracts lssued, the Company has three business segments for reporting
purpases namely ordinary life business, univerzal life business and acddent and health business,

518 Off-Setting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the Company
has-a legally enfarceable right toset-off the fransaction and also intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the
asset and settle the liakility simultanecusly.

5.1 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
it is probable that an outilow of resources will b2 required to setile the chligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made.

520 Foreign Currencies

Transactions in foreign curmencies are translated into reporting currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date
of transaction. Monaiary assets and lizbilities denaminated in foreign currencles are translated at the rates ruling on
the halance sheet date, Nor-monetary assets and liabilities are translated using exchange rates that existed when the
valups wiers determined. Exchange differences are included in the income currently,

511 Dividend and Appropriation to Reserves

Dividend and appropeiation fo resenses except appropriations reguired by the law or determined by actuary o ol [ewed
by Insurance Crdinande, 20040 are rocogeized in the yearin which these are declamed / spproved.

523 Premium Due But Unpaid

Individual Life
These are recognized against indiddial life insurance polices which are subsequently received within three month from
tha balance shest date

Group Life & Health

These are initially recognized ot fur valwe. Provision for impalrment on premium receivables is established when there
is phjective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all ameunts due according to the original terms of
receivable:

5.23 Loan Secured Against Life Insurance Policies
Cash Loan
The Company provides loans to their palicyhol ders an the basis of payment of premivm for three consecutive years.
The maximum lmit of disbursement s 90 percent of the surrender value and camies a mark-up rate determined by the
Company from time to Hime.

Auto Paid=up Loan

These non-nterest bearing loans are available to policyholders of the Company to the extent of cash value built in their
pulicies,
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I55UED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

u r of 2016 2015
2016 2015 Rupees Rupeos

Ordinary Shares of Bs, 10/~

60,172,014 59,429,150 Each FullyPaidin Cash GO ,FED 1440 592,291,500
Reconciliation of Issuad, Subscribed and Pald-Up Share Capital
Mumber of Shares
2016 2015
Murmiber of Shares at Beginning of the Year L9.429.150 59420150
Right Shares [sswed During the Year 747 B6d -
Mumber of Shares at End of the Year 60172014 05420 150

Rights Shares [ssued During the Year

The company In its extra ordingty general meeting beld on November 4, 20016, announced [ssuance of 1.25%
right shares which were exercised as on December 26, 2016,

AMNALYSIS OF ACCUMULATED DEFICIT AS SHOWN IN BALANCE SHEET

2016 2015
Rupeaes Rupess
Re=stated

Accumulated Deficit in Statement of Changes In Bquity

hgngeing Effect of Capital Transfers at Start of the Year (81,756,927 175 449,413)
Add: Profit in Prafit and Loss Accouwnt for the Year 14,916,732) [3,307 514]
Aocumulated Deficit in Staternent of Changes in Equirty

lgnnrnig Effect of Capital Transfers at End of the Year (86673653  (81,756,977]

Less: Accumulated Net Capital Transferred in
Shatutorny Funds

Total Accumulated Deficit as Shown in Balance Sheat

(325,205.426) (309,705,425
(411,879,085) (391,462353)

DEFERRED LIABILITIES - GRATUITY

Unfunded gratuity scheme for the permanent employess of the Company had been discantinued since 2003
Outstanding balance represents the liakility of the Company pertaining to the employees who rendered thieir
services at the time of discontinuation and allowed the members to withdraw their balances at the time of
completion / termination of their employment. Consequently, no further charge and contribution has been
accounted for since tham.

ENNUAL REPORT 2016

2016 20715
Rupmes Rupess
8  OUTSTANDING CLAIMS
Opening Balance 91,261,085 71,322,337
Add: Claims Incurred During the Year 50,398,620 59,226,086
Less: Claims Paid During the Year (74,585, 354) 79,187,334
Clasing Balance 67,174,315 91,361,089
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PREMIUMS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE

Cpeening Balance

Add: Received During The Year
Less: Adjusted Durlng The Year
Less: Refund During The Year
Closing Balance

AMOUNT DUE FROM REINSURERS

Opening Balance
Add: Premium Ceded During The Year
Arraunt Recebved During The Year

Legs: Clalms Recoveries During The Year
Commission Recoveries During The Year
Adjustment During The year

Closing Balance
Amount Due To Reinsurer

Dpening Balance
Adid: Premium Ceded During The Year

Less: Claims Recoveries During The Year
Cormnission Recoveries During The Year
Adjustment During The Year
Amount Paid During The Year

Closing Balance
ACCRUED EXPENSES

salary ard Other Berefits Payeble
Compensated Absences Payable
Expense Payable

Dther Accured Expenses

Note

121

Wi cielwestlilzes clin

2016 2015
Rupees Rupaes
14,960,914 15512353
17665422 22082053
(17 688,995) [22.633,733)

(5,181,196} =

8,756,145 14,960,914
2052479 5.350,44)
7 (5,519,618
= (21,246,717
5 (26,8166 345}
315,104 240073,922
y 413,57
200,288 (20,314
£05,352 4467 383
3,557,871 2,952,479
2879505 154,270
47750546 5,755,147
(67811} [} 420331]
(290 2 ) (AT, 270

(264 128} =
= (1202311}
(1,222, 259) (3,029,913}
6,432 342 879,505
B 474 SR1,551
1.554238 1,662,008
450,773 6,456,918
4,258 885 A.036,390
7,154,370 13,136,867

This Includes provisian made against accumulated compensation absancas on the basis of actuarial assumptions

taken by Company's actiary.,

The main assumptions used for actearlal valuation are as under

Principal Actuarial Assumption

Giscount factor used per annum
Expactad increase in eligible pay per annum

20146

B.O0%
B.O0%:

2015

10,50%
10.50%
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16.1

2016 2015
Rupees Rupeas
Movement in Payable to Accumulated Compensation Absences
Opening Balance 1.662.004 1,454 750
Addirion / (Reversal] During The Year {107,770} 207,258
Closing Balance 1,554,238 1,662,008
AMOUNT DUE TO AGENTS
Dpening Balancs 4,124,658 2176413
Adds Incurred Buring The Yeasr 3,222.670 7,024,130
Lizss; Paid During The Year (5,136,914} (5173644}
Less: Adjustment 141,600 *
Closing Balance 2,071,054 4,136,898
OTHER CRECHTORS AND ACCRUALS
Statutary Funds Aggregete
Sharsholders' Ordinary Universal  Auocident & December 11, Decomber 31,
Fund Life Life Haalth HG 5
Rupees
Sundry Creditons LT 1538 392 452 L2478 15 44&6
Proyvideant Fund Fayable 28 2atd 65/ FEY 4.0 19,651

. e L L ELN
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencles

There 15 a matter outstanding In respect of a person, who was previowsly working on contract basis at the
Compamy's Hyderabiad Branch. The management of the Company, on the basis of legal advice obtained, is
confident that there is no legal or potential of the Company regarding this matter.

Commitments
There were o commitments a9 at balamce sheel date (20015 8l
2016 2015
Mote Rupeas Rupeas

CASH AND BANK DEFOSITS
Cash ind Other Eguivalents 17,616 4667
Current and Qther Accounts 16.1 5,543 508 104,153,044
Doeposits Maturing Within 12 Months 162 100,000,000 25,000,000

165,960,124 189,136,715
This include amount placed with local currency savings accounts carrying mark-up rates ranging from 3.00%

to 5.00% {201 5: 4% ta 5%) per annum.

162 DEPOSITS MATURING WITHIN 12 MONTHS

This represents Term Deposit Recelpts {TORs) in local currency carmying mark-up rates ranging fram 3.00% to
7.00% (2015 5% to 7% per annum, Theds deposits e due to mature within 12 manths of the year end,

AN AL REPORT 2006
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Statutory Funds Aggregate
Shareholders’| Ordinary Universal | Accident & || Decomsber 31, | Decomber 31,
Fiend Life Life Hes 2018 2015
Fugess
The Bk of Pusjsb = - 25,000,000 = 25,000,000 25,000,000
Summit Bank Lirmited - - 25,000 000 - 25,000,000 25,000 000
Eani Alfalah Limited - - 75,000,000 - 25,000,000 25,000,000
Bank Al Habib Limied - - 25, 000000 - 25,000 000 14k G0 0,000
- - 100,000,000 - 100,000 000 BS50M, 000
17 INVESTMENTS
Statutory Funds A ate
Maote |Shareholders’| Oredinary Universal | Accident & || Decomber 31, Decomber 31,
Fund Life Lifg Health 2014 2015
Rupeas
Gowmnment Secunties 104 133,594, Tind 17043126 104,588 847 19184 2549045 140 257544 8%
Listed Egurbie and Wuiud Fund 17,3 JEE1E - - - PETEEY R 47 554 101
H!é?!lltl 171 -IE|1H 1%1 3 51 9 259 53% 658 305099 742
17.1 Government Securities
Statutory Funds A fe
Eharcholders” Unilwersal Accident & || Decemsber 11, | Diecember 11,
Fisnd Life Lifa Health 216 2015
Fupreas
Held-to-Maturlty
18 Year Pakistan [nvestment Bonds - - - - - 19,780,789
10 Year Pakistan [nvestment Boads 1,991,837 - - - 1,991,837 1,985,513
10 Year Pakistan [nvestment Bonds 5463407 - - - 4,863 4407 334,521
10 tear Fakistan lnvestment Boads §5,764 622 - - - 15,764,622 15,713,677
10 Year Pakistan Investment Bonds - - 1,194,751 - 1,194, 73] 1,123,245
10 ¥ear Pakistan [nvestment Bonds 2630425 - 553,058 - 110,203,483 1aaamy
10 Year Pakistan [nvestment Bonds 8,008 Tre - - - 8,008,770 7,974,345
10 Year Pakistan Investment Bonds Z3.571,263 - - - 13,571,263 -
A1 Year Treazury Aill= 70,7743 - 25,571,524 - G ES, 2O -
06 Marths Trealur:.- Ealls - 17,743,126 Th,AOTT54 3918 42% SRS TTS . 196,913,194
133,594,104 'l.'-'!'l-ﬂd 26 104588801 3,918,429 2539 345 140 287 544 857
The particulars of mvestments are as follows:
Amount in Principal Coupan Coupen
Rup=es Miaturity Repayment | Perceniags Paymant
H-H—I:u—ﬂ:turiﬂr
10 Year Pakistan vestenent Bands 1,901 837 August 2018 an Maturity 12% SembAnnuslly
10 Year Pakistan [meestment Baonds 5,853 4407 Ju|y 213 an Maturity | 2% Sml-.ﬂnrn.l.h"'y
10 ear Pakistan Imeesterant Bapds 15,764,622 August 3027 an Maturty 12% SesnkAnnuslly
10 ¥eur Pakiztan [meestrent Bondi 1,194,731 Jul:.l 2 on Maturity 130 Semednnaally
10 Year Pakistan Imsestrent Bonds 11,203,443 July 2010 an Maturity 12%  SembAnnuzlly
10 ¥exnr Pakistan [meestment Bondi 8,000 779 Iuly 2022 an Maturity 126 Semetnnually
10 Year Pakistan lvestroent Bands 13,571,263 April 2936 an Maturity B7%%  SembAnnually
a1 Fear Treasury Bills CEBAE Z99  August 2017 an Maturity S87H  on Moty
o Manths Treaswey Hills oF Fan 19 May 2017 an Matuinity LA on Matinty

259,245,140
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172 Listed Equities and Mutual Fund

Statutory Funds ragate
Shareholders'| Ordinary Unlversal | Acchdent & - || December 31, | December 31,
Fand Life Life Haalth HE 15
HAupaes

Avallable for Sale
Listed Equrtias 280,518 S = - JE0.518 409484580
Wity Funds 3 = 3 & = 15,005,333
Provisign for irmgeairment N + - - = (8,395 462

012 = - - rLALEE A

173 The SECP has allowed insurance companies to defer the application of International Accounting Standard - 39
{lA5-33) " Financial Instruments; Recognition and Measurement® in respect of Valuation of *avall able for sale
investment’, accordingly, The requirements of [A5-39, o the extent allowed by SECP a5 aforesald, have not been
considered in the preparationof these financial statements,

18 SUNDRY RECEIVABLBES

Statutory Funds ato
Sharahoddars'| Crdinary Universal | Accident & || December 31,| Dacembar 31,
Fund Life Life Health FiEE ] 215
Rupees
Conglderad Good
fidvance for Expenses 107 544 - 15348317 i35 598 Ho 575 Qa2 ek
[aoposits 501 (04 L1549, 162 TE 10 1,305, 01 3,255,263 32552482
157,540 1,199,162 854,937 1,940,598 I..ISEE‘_F“ I,!;E'gll
Consldersad Doubtful
Addvancet EACT, G - 1916400 - 10787 400 -
Less Prayision for Doubihl (8,801,000] - (.8 !ﬁ,M]I}J - |!-!],'."1,'-‘,M}Ul -

lﬂ-ﬁ 1l19';"lﬂ iﬂ- a7 Iiﬁl;“ ﬁ‘.’.‘ﬁ_ﬁ m

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
181 The Movemient for Provision for Doubtful Advances is given baloiw:
Opening Bal ance as 2 lamiiary | - - - - - -
Fravisions/[Reweial) made EADR1,000 - 1916400 - 10,787,800 -
Elu:h'lg Balance a= al Decamber 31 B8 000 - 1,916,400 - 16,717 400 -

E
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19 FIXED ASSETS

%1 Tangible Assets

Farniture and Office Compufers Vehicde
Fiafures | Equipment | Eguipments | Equipment | Vehicles Todal
Fupees
At January 01, 2016
Crol IBASIIEE 101614085 Z 008,357 64240 13649295 GBRE3IGITE
fccumulated Depraciation 21,033,913 TABA 25T H.574,504 4842 11,097,217 AF534.743
et Book Value 14,415,481 Eﬁ?ﬁhﬂlﬂ ﬂy.ﬂ-ﬁ I'I?;B'E L3078 21301629
Year Ended Decamber 31, 2016
Omening MNat Baok Value 14418482 3475828 A34,B43 215308 2552078 21,301,629
Adsdimians 519,437 - Ta.100 - - 93537
Dispoisly
Coadl - - - - 663,630 663,650
Depreiatsan - - - - S5E4,TE3 384,783
- - - - TaRET TABET
Depreciation Charge 1493283 367,683 135,218 25,240 505377 2524910
Clpaing Met Baok Value 13 627 3309045 377715 197 458  1.967.434 19.2%1 389
At December 31, 2016
Cinak 3IB966832 T1,1610E5 5 0B8R AST 240  1ZOE5645  6ETEL259
Aecumulated Depraciation 22,521,198 TA51,546 A£710,732 JG6E.FEE 11018211 ARAT4EYM
Met Baak Value 16,445,634 3.300,145 377,735 197 A58 10967434 19231389
Al lanuary 01, 2015
gk IFEEZTEIT  T1.BEQ68S SO0, 757 SO0 14451395 TFILT43008
Aecumulated Depraciation 23,521 1458 TA431,331 £.360,095 335,137 11083631 45770368
fat Baok Value 16,311,633 #.479.364 13661 FEE T 3357774 24973540
“eal Ended Docsmber 31, 2005
Opreening Met Baok Value 16,311,633 £A429,364 G13.656] IST, 108 357,774 24973540
Additiars - - &.4600 - - G500
Dispasals
Lot JANAZG 559,600 - 32003 A2, 100 1914136
Deprenation 73 73,045 - 16,260 a57 A7 1,157 804
250 64 316,555 - 15,740 144,683 TRA242
Depreclation Chasge 1,623 586 415,081 TE5A1H 25,970 &61,004 1931269
Closing Met Book Value 14418483 367 | B34, 843 219 398 5 21307
A Decermber 31, 2013
Crask IPAEIZO5 11,161,085 000357 FH1.240 13549095 S5E36IVT
fecumulated Depraciation 21033217 T 464,257 £.574.574 MqE4T 110973208 4F534.T43
Met Book Value 14418483 3 676828 #34,843 219,398 552077 31,301,629
Aate of Depreciation 1% 0% 30 105 0%
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20 MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY OF STATUTORY FUNDS

1

Palicyholders’ Liabdlitles

Balanice at Heginning of The Yeay
Incraase ! {[demease) During The Yeai
Balance at End of The Year

Capital Contributed by Shareholders' Fund
Balanice at Beginning of The Year

Capital Contribuited During The Year

Balaroe at End of The ¥ear

Accumullated Deficit

Balance at Heginning of The Yeay
[edica Allocated In Bespect of The Year
Balance at End of The Year

Balance at End of The Year

Statutary Funds Aggregate
Ordimary  Unbversal  Accident &  December 31, December 31,
Lifg Life Health 26 s

Fluipees
12853570 196400.514 1,390 J0edes RS JEOIE TR
(rre2600  (122534%0 48 (VESH AL (33850,

&Tﬂglﬂ 184,155,102 1,333 lgﬂlﬁi m.ﬁﬁ'i

150205426 145, 100,000 SAQDO00 308 T0RAZE  2VRDES 26
A B 0 CR] &, T 15, 30410 A E50 000

156605436 154,300.000 ‘I'I.ﬂm HE.HEH- 304,705.426

155956 5050 (1488450661 (3,160,345 [(J03563904) (174,658 707
[1.874,341) (34,008 {5,040.818]  (V7200,223) (20,905,157

Mil!ﬁﬂ&ﬂi! EI'HJG.'IS!' j!i&?ﬁﬁllﬂ Fﬂﬂﬂijﬂﬂ
Eli']iimﬂ IMHE'HI' IIEIIE IEH?FHI' 11!&“’4‘

EXPEMSES NOT ATTRIBUTABLE TO STATUTORY FUNDS

Salaries and Other Bensfits
staff Welfare

Travelling

Advertisemsant

Telephane

Electricity

Entertainment

Yehicle Maintenance

Fees and Subscription
Professional and Cansultancy
Supervicion Feeg
Professional Tax
Depreciation

Buditors” Bemuneration
Actuary Fees

Hent Expensze

Printing and Stationery

Inzurance Ascociation of Pakistan - Membership Fees

Miscellaneous Expenzes

Provisien for Doubtful Advance for Expense

Mofas 20E 2015
Rupees
4,100,481 4,590,571
1,203,718 1,500,174
224,661 200,510
47,705 15,100
146,189 114,810
241,717 505,129
181,606 211,004
1,415,717 694,537
773.637 500,000
180,000 180,000
470,565 521,198
103,300 206,600
19,1 2,524,910 2,922,269
221 236,434 166,206
50,000 90,000
243,630 154,012
95,330 76,982
47,131 47,131
418,520 521,325
8,801,000 .
71,565,355 13,929,459

The above expenses represent allocation in accordance with the advice of the appointed actuary,
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2016 2015
it
22  AUDITORS ' REMUMERATION
Aipdit Fes 00,000 ACR0 L0
Half Yearly Review 100,000 29,500
Dithers SG000 5
Cut of Pocket Expenses to Previous and Year 266,800 255,325
2t of Pocket Expenses to Existing and Year 128,939 =
HEITH-i T44 825
221 Bllocation of the Auditors’ Remuneration is as Follows:
Expanse Mot Attributable to Statistory Funds 236,434 186,200
Administration Expenses - Ordinary Life Businass 236435 184,206
Administration Expehses - Universal Life Business 236,435 186,206
Administration Expenses - Accident and Health Business 2364315 186,206
F09305 558,618
945,739 744 824
13 TAXATION
Provision For Taxation
Current 166,006 142,457
Prios - 942,734

168 006 ], 1
21,1 Relationship Betwean Tax Expense and Accounting Profit
Mumerkcal recondillation between the average tax rate and the applicable tax rate has not been presented
as the Campany's tax computation gives rise 3 a tax loss. Provision for current year income tax consists

of tax on government securities and minimum tax on urnover,

The Company’s deferred tax computation gives rise to deferred tax asset of B 14,374 million [2015; R 19351
milllion] which has not been recognized in these firancial statements,

23.2 Restatement of tax income in the profit and loss account for the year ended December 31, 2015
Effact and reasons of re-statement
Cruring the vear the Company has restated the amounts of tax refundablefpayablel to rectify the amount
of current year tax wrongly charged in the financial statements as minimum tax for the year ended

Decernber 31, 2008 to year ended Decamber 31, 201 3. The effects of the above adjustments have bean
applied retrospectively,

The impact of the above adjustment on the pricr yvear financial statements have been summarsed
brerlaw;
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2015 2014

—_—  Ruptes
Decreass In focumilated Deficlt 3,146.930 3,147,300
Increase in Tax Refundabls 3,146,530 3,147 300
Cecrease in Prior Year Takation 3,146,930 3147 304
Increase in Profit After Tax 3.146.930 3,147,300
Increase in Earning Per Share - Basic and Diluted 005 0.05
Restated
1016 2015
—Itup“j—
24 LOSS PER SHARE= BASIC AND DILUTED
Loss for The Year - Rupees (4,916,732) {3,307,514;
s .
Waightetd Average Mumber of Crdinary Shares SRATEONS 53429150
Loss Per Share - Rupeas (0.0817] [O.0557)
e T mmeSaE Em
25 POLICYHOLDERS' LIABILITIES AS PER ACTUARY
Statutory Funds ol e
Ordinary life Uniwversal Accident & Health Degember 31, || December 31,
Individual | Group Life Individual | Group H16 A5
Rupeas
Grods ol Reindurande
Actuary Liability Relating
ti Future Events 4.E!H=5..’-1-‘| 1530030 NER004050 4539 = tai 9.0 B LTI
Prowaisszn for (utstanding
Feparted Claims Payabils
Dyer the Perigd Exceading
Tiwss e Mathe 22 I35 - | S8E.665 - - 1930055 1,783,503
Prawisien for Claimi
Imcurresd Bat Mat
Fepaited (| BRA) [REATE ] TABLT QIToNT - - 1,165,087 296806
Tatal :l'li-_'I:IEH 1|HI.H! 184,619,728 23319 . M 219407 675
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Statutory Funds

Ordinary life Universal _Accident &Heahh  A9Sreats  fagregxe
Individual Group Life Individual Group 016 015
Aujpees
Met of Reinsurance
A tuary Liakil ity Related
to Future Fyents 4988134 EEERT  IRSA0AM 4339 = 1BAA13A30 2064833875
Provision tor Cutstanding
Rrparted Clalms pa:f.lhl{l
Qenr the Pericd Excending
Tweeler Manths 247 A - AR BRI - - 1,930 854 1,753,803
Prowisiom far Claims
[ncurred fut Mot
Rrparted (|RRE) 1G5 34518 BATOAT - - LN I HI5 457
Total 4730553 417051 184156702 2339 = J185.306051 209,264,775
26 REMUNERATION OF CHEIF EXECUTIVE AND OTHER EXECUTIVES
2016 015
Chiaf Chief

Exmcutive Director Executives Execotive Direcior Executives
M.;n.:g{'n.ﬂ Remunaration E28,000 - 1,355,000 BZE 000 - 1,385,000
Divactors’ Feas 2 160,004 7 - 0,004 =
Chairman’s Hanaramum - 85,000 - - 55,004 -
House Rent Allowance JFzo0n - 284,556 3T - 564,556
Litil inies - - LG a0 421,838 - G000
Relirement Benefits - - 135,500 165,80 - T8 500
Reimbursement of Expenses 182,391 - 1,082,147 Q08137 250,450 1,134,364

1,482,391 245000 3,381,203 3895575 F45.150 3,423,420
Numbar of Person|s] i 2 2 1 2 2

Cortain Empln‘yem are pravidead with free use of Company maictained carc

27  TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprises East West Insurance Limited [Associated company), directors of the company,
key management personné|, associated underiakings, entities with common directors; statufory funds
and emplovees' funds,

The details of ransactions with rel sted parties, other ihan those that are which have been specifically disclosed
elzewhere in the condensed interim financial information are as follgws:

2014 2015
Koy E.‘L’l-ﬂrl:hl"ld Ky :.nutlltlzﬂ
rovident Management CELpaTE S rovident Management ampanres
f Fund Parig:nnil é’riz?:r:ﬂ'i' z Fund Feu!a-nnel & Common
P Direciorship
Rupeas
Trafisactions
Payment Made for Setlernent. - - - - - 3,650,000
Payment Made ta Shars
Registerar z £ 150,000 - z TED, 00
Contributlon During
The Year Fda a7 - - EG6, 182 - -
Balances
Imvestment 5 - 280,519 2 2 2E0518
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28 BUSINESS SEGMENTS

il

b

Asegment I a distinguishable component-of the Company that is engaged in business activitles fram
which the Company earns revenues and Incurs expenses and its results are regularly reviewed by the
Company's chief operating decision maker to make dedisions aboul rescurces (o be allocated to the
segment and assess its performance; Further, discrete financial information is available for each segment.
The Company becounts for segment reporting using the classes or business as specified under the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and the Securities and Exchange Commisslon {Insurance) Bules, 3003 as the reporting
format based on the Company's practice of reparting to the management on the same basis.

Thie Company’s reportable segments under IFRS 8 are as follows:

Statutery Funds

Ordinary Lifa

The ordimary life segment provides [ife assurance coverage to individuals under conventional policies
issued by the Company, It also provides |ife insurance coverage to members of business enterprlses;
corporate entities and comman Interest groups under life insurance schemes issued by the Company.

Universal Lifa

Unlwversal [Ife segment provides [Ife assurance coverage to individuals under universal life palicies lssued
by the Company.

Accidant and Health

Accldent and health business segment pravides health coverage ta individuals members of enterprises,
corporate entities and commaon interast groups under health Insurance scheme issued by the Company.

Shareholders’ Fund

Acsets |labllitles, expenses and revenues that are not attributable To other seaments are managed under
sharsholders' fund.

All segmients assets, |iabilities, income and expenses are allocable to reportable segments, Assets and liakbilities
of each segment are disclosed in balonce sheet while expenses and revenuess of shareholdiers' fund are
presented In profit and |oss account and that-of other segments are presented |n revenue account.
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Assats

Cash in Hand

Current and Other Accounts

Dapasite Maturing Within 12 Months

Laans Secured Agalnat Life
Insurance Palicies

Unsecured Advances 10 Employees

Govarmment Securitias

Listed Equities

Premiums Due Bul Unpakd

Amaunt Dus From Rednsurer

Sundry Recelvales

Investment |ncome Accryed

Financial Liabilities
Duitstanding Gratuity
Outstanding Claims

Amaunt Dus To Reinsurers
Apcruad Eapenied

Amaunt Dus Ta Agents
Other Creditor aned Aceiuals

Financial Assets

Casly in Hand

Current and Other Acoounts

Depasis Maturimg Within 12 Manihs

Laans Securad Agalnst Life
Insurance Palicies

Unsecured Advances 1o Bmployees

Gavernment Securitles

Listed Eqguities

Premiums Dwe Bul Unpaid

Amaunt Dus From Reinsurer

Sundey Racalvalles

Imyestmant |ncome Accrued

£9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

2016
Loans and HAvailakle Held to Total
Recelvables for Sale Maturity
Rupens
(T - - 17,618
65,947 505 E - 65.9aF 508
100,000,040 = = 0,000,000
0,938,744 = = 9,938 TEG
Tiz 414 E = 2RIALD
- - 2590450 140 1659 245,140
= 280,518 = 2B0,518
i, 08 458 = = 1,084,458
155781 = = 3557 EH
4 152,247 - - 4182217
3,786,741 - - 2 7RG 741
188,212 607 280,518 259, 245 140 A47, 738,265
LR
At Fair Value
Others Throiigh Tatal
Frofit and Loss
Ropers
- A&, 250 86,250
- Bl.174.315% 67,174,315
- BA432,342 G432 342
- 154570 T 54370
- 2,071,054 2071,054
- 2975 B,970
- IJHI]?IE T l2‘121‘3 10
2018
Loans and Available Held ta Total
Receivables for Sale Maturity
Aupees
4,667 - - 4,667
104,132,044 - - 1404, 1350440
85,000,000 - - 45,000,000
9,358,262 - - 9,358,162
591,720 - - A9 T3
- - 257 544 801 257, 5448401
- 47 554,351 - 47,554,351
1,261,502 - - 1,461 502
2 3FEAT0 - - 295547
4 258024 - - 4235024
3,090, - - 3.097,200
210,831,008 475543151 257,544,887 515,930,248
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2015

At Fair Value
Others Tlu-nuq-h Total
Profit and Loss
Hupees

Fimancial Liabilities

Chutstanding Gratuity - ‘B, 250 RE,250
Cutstanding Claims - oy, 361, 089 91,361,089
Amaunt Due To Reinsurers - 1E70 505 1, B3 505
Aecrund Expenses - 13,134 447 131368 867
Amaunt Due To Agants - 4,124,095 4,1 268540
Other Craditars and A<cruals - 15,096 A5 (404

i} 111625705 111,625,705

a0 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The Company 15 primanly exposed to credit risk, lguldity rick and markst ek, The Company's averal| risk
management progeam foouses on the unpredictability of Rnancial markets and seeks to minimize potential
adverze effects on the finandial performance. Cverall risk arising from the Company's financial assets and liabilities
are limited, The Company consistently manages its exposure to finencial risk without any material change from
previows perlad in the manner described in notes balow, The Board of Directors has overal| respansillity for
establishang an cversight of Company's risk manadgement framewark. The Board 15 also respansible for developing
the Company's risk management policies;

307 Credit Risk and Concentration of Credit Risk

Credit risk i5 the risk that ane party to financial instrument will fall to discharge an obligation and cause the
other party to incur.a financlal loss. Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are
engaged in similar business activities or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet
contractual obligations to be similarly effected by changes in economics, political and other conditions.
Concentration of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company’s perfarmance Lo developments
affecting a particular industry,

The Company manages its credit risk by monitoring credit exposure, limiting transaction with specific counter
party and continually assessing the credit worthiness of counter parties. Management considers that all the
financial assets that are nelther past due nor impalred are of good credit guality. The maxtmum exposure of the
Coampany to credit sk at reparting date without taking Inta account any collateral held qr other credit
enhancements is as|

2016 2015
Hupeas Hupees

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Current and Other Accovnts 5,943 508 104,132,044

Deposits Maturing Within 12 Months TO0, (0, 0100 85,000,000
Loans and Receivables

Loans Secured Against Life Insurance Polices o938, 766 9,358,262

Unsecured Advances to Employees 732410 591,720

Premiums Due But Unpaid 1,084,458 1,461 902

Ampunt Ciue From [nsurer  Beinsurer 355787 2852479

[nvestment Income Accrued 2,786,741 3,000,900

Sundry Receivables 4,152,237 4,238,028

Available For Sale Financial Assets
Investments 280,518 47 554 351
188,475,500 258,380,690
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Thie credit risk 1o cash and cash equivalent is negligible, since the counter parties are reputable banks with high
guinlity: external credit rating, The Company did not bold any collateral agalnst above assets sxcept "loans
secured against [ife insurance policies" that are secured agalnst reserve balance of the polloyholders, There is
no impairment agaimst past dus balances as they relate to a number of policyholders and other reinsurers for
whom thera is no recent history of defaults. The Company maintained it's funds with banks having strong credit
ratirw. Currently, furds are kept with banks having ranging from BEB to Al

The age analysis of Promiums Due But Unpaid is as follows:

016 2015
Rupeas Rupess
Upto Gine Year 896,564 1,119,585
Mare Than One Year 1EF854 34207
1,084,458 1,461,203
W0ié 20118
Rupeas Rupeess
Sector Wise Analysis of Premilum Due But Unpaid 15 as follows:
Financial lnstitutions - -
Transpart and Communication - -
Education - -
Otheys 1,084 458 1,461,302
1,084,458 1,461,902
Liquidity Rizk

Liguidity rick is the risk that the Company will encounter difficalty in meeting its financial abligations as they
fall due. Liquidity risk arlses because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay its labilities
eatlier than expected o difficulties in ralsing funds to mest commitments associated with financial liakdlities
s they fal | due, The Company's approach to managing liguidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will ahwis
have sufficient liguidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
imcurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. The following are the contractual
maturities of financlal labilities, including Interest payments and excluding Impact of netting agreements:

Fimancial Assets and Liabilities

wiww cieleessililzes clin

20E
EHuztraw Gptad Cwar Oiwmr =155 Ciwmr Oymr
Incaiect Fangl Mianth e Bealld Tex3 Pk el
Natw Manih FMuomih Famii Faan Twarn
Rupoes
On Belanee Shest
Finaeicial kuats
CashinHind 1T 1AL - - - - -
Current and
OtherAcroims BTN ERNETENE B8 BLT508 z = : = =
Dot banuring
WiLhin T2 M T 10DODODOD  7SO00000 25000000 - - - -
L pewrance Policie ORERhAG  GOB TR < = - = =
Lyt Bebvaney
to Tl sy FEIAID FErtifi] - - - - -
Iraestmenes AT JRNSEEASH JEO5TE + B LR 1,5 R = 1,076.043
Prévspams Du= Bk -
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303 Market Risk
Market risk 14 thie rlak that the value of financlal instruments will fuctuate as o result of changes in interest
rakes o market prices due 1oa change in credif rating of the issuer of the Instrument, change in market

sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the market, The
Company's investments are primarily in long term Government Bonds,

A4 Interest Rate Risk
Intetest rate sk is the risk that the fair value of Tuture cash flows of a financial instroment will fluctuare
because of changes in market interést rates, The Company |5 exposed to changeas Im market interest rates.
Management considers that fluctuation in market Interest rate will have na significant impact.

305 Fair Value Sensitivity Analysis for Fiked Rate Instrument

Thie Company doas nat sccount for any fived rate financial asset and [iabdity at falr value through profit and
lass, Therefore, a change in Interest raties st the reporting date would not affect profit and [oss sccount.

06  Other Price Risk
Thee Company |5 not expased to this risk,
31 INSURANCE RISK
311 Insurance Contract
Thiee Company [ssues contracts that are classified a5 insurance contracts as they transfer significant Insurance
risk tagainst death, disability and sickness) lrom the policyhalder to the Company, The Company classifies its
contracts ipolicies) into group life, group sceident and health, indhvidual Ife and individual aceldent and health
business, Mo of the contracts of the Company containg discretionary participation feature. The Company also
offers some supplementary benefits attached In the form of riders with individual life contracts.
11.2 Genefral Terms of the Insurance Contracts lssued by the Company are as Follows:
{al Group Policies
Group Life
Thee group |ife palicies sre generally one yiar renewable term insurance contracts, In most of the cases they
provide group coverage fo the emplovess of an employer. Group poelicies are issued B lending agencies such
% banks to provide group coverage (o thelr borrowers In many cases supplementary coverage |5 also provided

which may include sccidental ar natural disability bepefits and additional accidental death benefit,

Undier the group |ife insurance policies in most cases the insured avent is either death due o any cause. In case
of supplementary coverage the insured event can include accldental death or disability or natural disability.

All the group insurance contracts ate non participatony and have no cash value Company has it own markst
personnel o sell group policies
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Group Health

The group health policies of the Company provide cover agalnst accldental death, disability, sickmess and
critical illness. These are generally one vear renewable term Insurance contracts which sre non pertizipatory
and have no cash value, In most of the cases they provide group coverage (o the employees of an employer.
Thie Company has its own market personnel to sell these palices,

(b] Individual Policies

Individual Conventional Life Products

The Compary stapped selling conventional type business since 2007, All pre-existing comventional policies
wiere converted to universal [ife policles, Hence, In conventional life business, there are only nan-participating
paid-up conventional palicies,

Individual Accident and Health Products

Thi Company, in its accidentsl and health statutory fund, offers two individual one-year renewable term nore
participating accidental products which provide cover against accidental death, disabllity, siekness and critical
ilmess, These products are distributed through irchouse agency of the Company,

(e} Universal Life Products

Under these plans a certaln amount is set aside from the premiem for expenses and mesting the martal ity cast
and the remainder of the premium |3 invested to am some Investment return, lmvestment returm i allocated
to these products on anannudl basis keeping in view the iInvestment earnings of the "Universal [ife fund

Particulars of insurance contracts provided by the Company under universal life sre s fall oas:

Type of Insurance Insurance Righs Type of Customerns Insured Event Mathod Used
Contracts to Distribute
Mahloor Satmayd Plan Mortaliry Rk, lnvedtiment Risk  From age 1B % sge 60 Dty InHouse Ageney
vears (in good haoalth)
Sarmays Gold Plan Mortality Risk; Investment Risk,  From age 1850 age 50 Dzath InHouse Agendcy
{5irgle Premium) Accidental Death Risk yeurs din good health)
Sehiolars #lan Mortality Risk of Payer and Child,  Children frarm age 1 1o Death In-House Agency
[ rvestment Risk age 17 with related

payer from age 18 to
G0 {in good haalth)

The follawing riders are affered by the Company which can be added 1o is periodic premiumis for universal life products:

1 - Accidental Death Berefit

2 - Accldental Indemnity Benefit
3 - Terme Insurance Rider

4 - Major Surgery Beneflt
& - Family Income Benefit Rider

31.21 Policyholders’ Liabilities

The general principles adopted in the valuation of palicy halder abilities for various classes of business and
the reascns for adopting them are described below:
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Group Policies

The lability in respect of group life and accidental and health insurance, and ridaers of all types, was set using
the uneamed pramlum method. Unearmed preamium reserve B held for that portion of peemium wiilch hag
not yvot acorued at the balance sheet date. Due provision was made for claims incurred but not reparted
(“IBMNR"L The Company has 1o record a premium defickency reserde on the advice of the appainted actuary
if the Company’s group business claim ratio (claims divided by net earned premiums) is adverse.

Individual Accidental Palicles

Thoe llaksility In respect indhidual sceidental polickes was w81 using the unearmed premiem method as described
abowe for group business,

Individual Conventianal Life Palicles

Thee liability wunder individual conventionsl [ife assurances s caloulated by deducting from the present value
of the sums assured, ninety per cent of the present value of the net premiums. Met premiums are caleulated
under the modified preliminary term method, to be the level net pramiums on the valuation basis plus
ndjustments to allow for the first year expenses at- 5% of net premiums for each year of the premium paying
term (e.g. 50% for a term of 10 years), limited to 100% for a tarm of 20 years or more, SLIC {200 1-05) Mortality
Table and a valuation Interest rate of 3.75% are used for valuation of [Eabilities. As at the balance sheet date
tvaluation date}, all conventional policies are either paid-up or are in benefit stage whare the premiums have
been ceased,

Individual Universal Life Policies

The liability for universal life business was calculated by summing up individual mathematical reserves of the
policies. The mathematical reserves as at the valaation date were calculated individual ly in accordance with
the bases autlined in the pollcy dodurmsant. LIC (1994-96) Maortality Table is ysed as the base for deducting
maortality charges. Suitable provisions were made for the unexpired mortality charges, expense charges,
unexpired linked riders and investment income To be credited to each policy sccount in respect of the period
from the policy anniversary date of the'sald calendar year up to the valuation date.

313 Llability Adequacy Test

The adequacy of [ability held by the Company hid been tested using an alternative reserving method based
wpen realistic estimates of future mortality, expenses, lapses and investment return. Based upon the results of
this test the appointed actuary comsiders that the liability being kept by the Company is adequate,

114 Forthe Frequency and Severity of Claims

In individual life business, the fraguancy and severity of claims is restricted because of underwriting strategies
which does not permit higher stm assureds to higher age groups. Secandly, high sum assurads are refnsured,
The mortality risk s wel| diversified because the insurees are spread al| over Pakistan where the Company hias
established branches.

In group life business, the number of groups and number of lives insured are enoegh 1o treat the business as
well diversified, Hence, frequency of daims is contralled through diversification. The sevarity of d aims is restrictad
due ta reinsurance and requirermnsnt of medical underwriting for high sum assared insureesin the graups.
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Im group health business, the frequency and severty of claims 15 controlled through proper dalm investigation
processes and pacts between panel hospitals and the Company. The severity is also controlled through upper
limits on claims and exclusions of some high expenze diseases. Additional premium is charged per thousand
of a limit which covers some dreadad diseases

Hendver, the freguency can be affected in case there s a variation in the mortality rates expetienced by the
grop of lives Insured by the Company. An unusual catastrophic event sich as a disease epldemic, flash flaods
or a major earthgquake can produce a sudden spike in the frequency.

Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Maortality and Morbidity Experiance

State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan {5LIC) Mortality table based on mortality experienca of 2081 1o
2005 15 used to price group life business. This assumption vares due te the volume of the group and nature
of Industry toowhich that group Belongs,

Group health business is priced based on $0% of the UK Hospital In-patient Enquiry (HIPE] rates for year 1964,
The assumptions vary due to change in medical inflation rates and other miscellaneouos factors,

Persistency Rates for Long Term Individual Policies

The valuation of individual cnn'u.ren'.:innal paid up policies has been carried out using 100% persistency (i.e: the
liabilities cantain na recognition of lapses) as per the guidelines of SECF.

Expense Lavels and Inflation

The follawing assumptions are used to value unespired expenses for periodic premium individual universal life
products:

050G of the first year expense charge {305 of prembum] coours-on the day of ssuance of policy, The remaining
5% is resarved for unexpired term proportionately;

30% of the second year expense charge (15% of premium] occurs on the firstanniversary of the policy. The
remalning 7066 Is reserved for unexplred term proportionately;

From third policy year onwards, the expensa charge (5% of premium) is entirely reserved for unexpirad term
propaorticnately,

Far group |ife and health, the basic pramivm (s [oaded by 7.5% to 10% to cover administration expenses,
excluding commission expense which |s separately Tactored in, In group health, the assumption of average
hotpitalization expense per day is updated periodically based of medical inflation rates; and

In individual accidental policies. approximately 40% of premium is allocated to expenses and commission
payments

Investmant Raturns

The valuation of individual conventlonal pald up policies has been carfied out wsing 3.75% discount rate
assumption as per the guidelines of SECP The scoount values of universal life palickes depends upan histoncal
investrment returns earmed on these policles, Hence, the liakility Incorporates investment return distributesd ta
the policyhalder up to the valuation date. Due provision is made for earned investment incomae, The future
investment returns are not sensitive to the liability as at the valuation date in respect of universal life policies.
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Tax

There is no major impact of taxes on valuation of liabilities, future benefit payments and premium receipts.
Process Used to Decide on Assumptlons

The assumptions are used only to value Individual Conventional Paid up Policles, These assumptions are fixved
according bo the SECP guidelines.

Mortality Assumption: SEIC (2001 -05) Tables
Inferest Rate; 3.75% Per Anfum
Expenses and Persistency; Mo Explicit Assumptions

Mo assumpticns have been made to value Universal Life Policyhalder's liabilities since the liabilites are based
an actual account values as at the valuation date | e Befrospective valuation method has been used,

Sources of Uncertainty in Estimation of Future Benefit Payments and Premium Receipts

The uncertainty with respect ta future premiums and benefits may anse due to enexpected changes.in mortality
or disabil ity experience, Adverse mortality experence will result in excess benefit payments, and reduced future
premium incomie, Likewise, unespected changes in surrenders and lapses could alsa have a significant impact
on future realized premiums. Estirmates of lapses and surrenders are based on internal experience studies carried
out annually. Factors that could affect policyholder behavior include. market factors such as interest rates,
policyhalder praferences in terms of the monetary value that a policyholder relates with the insurance palicy,
the frequency of premium payments and the age of the individual,

Frocess for Estimation of IBNR and Its Provisioning Mechanism

Bue pravision was made for clalms incurred but not reported (*IBNR™) by analvzing caims incurrad after the
valuation date G| the reporting date and past pattern of elaim intimation lag frem the date of accurence af
claben, The claims actuslly intimated In lanuney 2016 and February 2016 which pertains to colendar year 2015
were taken as [BNA reserve after adjusting the amount for unreparted claims pertaining to 2015, For adjustrnent,
the history of lags between the date of dlaim ocourrence [e.g. death) and date of intimation was analyzed, The
lag factors were developed and applied to total daims.

Sensitivity Analysis

Change in Change in
Variables Changs in Lisbility Lisbility

Vasisitle 2016 FLAE]

al

Long Term Insurance with Fixed Guaranteed Torms
(individual Life Conventional Paid Ups)

Wnr:.r.ni'r:gﬂanrl:Mi!y- andiar Morbidity Rates for b1 2346 3,084
Hink Policies 105 4,648 6,127

Improvement of Mortality rates for annuities LT M LT

Worsening of Periiitency Rates for Long Term Mo assumption al peralsisncy in estiinating
individual Policies palicyholdery [kabilivy

|ncreass in Expense Leigals nnd |riflatiosn Ho atsimpliar al [ E T s G FE I,
pulicyholdary lability

Decrease i nvestment Reterms The discount rateaf 3 75% pa b fieed by SECP.
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bl Long Term Insurance Contracts Without Fixed Terms
iIndividual Life Universal Life)

The policyholder's liability in respect of individual universal lfe business is based on accumulated account value
with provision for unexpired charges, The [lability does nat have any explicit undarlying assumgptions and do
nat contalm any uncerbain item, Therefore, nosensitbaty dnalvsis i6 regulted

31.1% Claim Development

Development of ¢lalms against insurance conbracks [ssued Is not disclosed as uncertainty about the amount
and timing of claim setilement 15 wsually resolved within ane year,

3111 Management of Insurance Risk

The risk under any insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event coours and the uncertmny of the
amount of resulting claim, By the very nature of the contrect the risk s randem and unpredictable. The Company
is expaosed to the uncertainty. surrounding the timing, frequency and severity of dlaims under contracts.

The Company manages itsrisk via its underwriting and reinswrance strategy within an overal | isk management
framewiark. Exposures are managed by having documentsd underwrlling [inits and critenia, Adequale relnsurance
is arranged to mitlgate the effect of potential loss to the Company for large insured events, Further, the Company
adopts strict claim review palicies including active management and prompt perusing of the claims, regular detail
review of claims handling procedures and freguent investigation of false claims to reéview the insurance risk

The undepwriter's freedom to underwrlte 15 paramount. Therefore, the undensriter will have the discretian to
decling, reduce, or modify the proposal ar cut out & rider even if the case appears to be acceptable. Those risks
subject to a higher than normal mortality are said to be sub-standard or impaired risk as their chances of
surviving from year to year are iImpaired. Such lives are either accepted only with extra premium or with some
restriction, or postponed or dedined as the meerits of individual case warrant. Free cover limit in case of group
insurance business 15 set with the consultation of the appointed adtuanses on case to case basis.

The insurance law has laid down some minimum criteria for insurance risk management, which is mandatory
for all insurers. This includes guidance regarding minimum capital requirement for insurers, requirement to
submit-a financial condition report on an annual basis, minimum reserving basis for the financial condition
report, minimum solvency reguirements and requirement Lo match the currency of assets and liabilities. Also
the |aw lays down certain restrictions an the assets that may be counted as admissible assets, prescribes
guildelines for valuation of assets and liakilities, prescribes minsurance arrangements and presaribes guidelines
for investment of funds, Strategy of the Company to-manage insurance risk meets the reqgulatory requirements
im this regard In addition to internal Company specific practices,

31,12 Other Risks

The Company faces a number of financial risks in'its assets and liabilities. apart from insurance risk, These risks
can be broadly categorized as expense risk, lapse risk, market risk, credit sk and liguidity sk, This section
describes these rlsks on the Company [eve] and identifies and describes the processes and strategy of management
o manage these risks,

Expensa Risk
The rizk that the Company faces is that future expenses may be higher than those used In pricing of products

cavsing an expense overrun, The Compony mitigates this risk by Incorporating a certalm level of acceptable
canservatism in building future policy expense factors In pricing and axpects to maintain its actual expenses
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within these [imits. Regular manitoring of policy expense factors In pricing and expects ta maintain its actual
expenses within these limits. Regular monitoring of expenses allows the Company to adjest its pricing im time
to account for higher than expecied expenses,

Lapse Risk

The risk the Company faces is that future perskbstency rates may be lower than assumsed In pricing, thus impacting
the emergence of profit from its portfolio of individual life policies. The Company places tremendous emphasis
an gualiby custemer services and refention of clients by making persistency standard an integral part of the
sales force culture. |t has robust systems in place to regularly monitor the lapse experiznce. Regular fecus on
persistency is embedded in the Company’s culture and is an Integeal part of the manitoring of the sales force
performance and remunaration,

Surrenders Risk

The ressrving basis used by the Company does not assume any surmenders. However, the Company ensuras
that thee reseryves kept by it for each policy s mare than (83 surmender value, This ensunes that the Company does
nit suffer any adverse impact in case any policies are surrendered.

Catastrophe Risk

The business of the Company is spread in different geographical aseaz of the country. However the insurance
penetration rate in the country ks very low, This means for any lacalized segment of the poplilation only 4 small
proportion of the people would be covered under life insurance. The proportion covered by the Company's
policies s expected o be even smaller As a result any localized catastraphils event is not expected o have any
significant Impact on the Company.

The situation is a bit different on the group insarance side where there is a higher concentration of risk because
by Its very noture this business offen covers a large number of persens located within a rectricted geographical
area, such as a bullding or a factory premises. This risk is somewhat mitigated due to the présence of reinsurance
conver far the Individual snd group palicles, In addition the premium rates of the Company are designed 1o
adequately cater for this risk. Premiurn deficiency reserve held by the Company for its group basiness providas
an extra layer of securlty against this risk,

Operational Risk ar Pricing Risk

The Company utllizes iIndustry meognized underwriting practices to ensute that only standaed rsks are wrltten
an standard rates. Any sub-standard risks identified during the undenwriting process are charged sultable extra
premiums, This ensures fair and equitalsle treatment Between varous risk categories and Belps In keeping its
standard rates competitive by the insurance industry standards, This practice also protects the Company against
the risk of large numiber of sub-standard impaired lives accumulating an its policy partfalio, since extra premium
is automatically charged commensuration with such risk.

REINSURAMCE RISK

Reinsurance caded do not relieve the Company from itz obligation to policy holder and as a result the Company
remalng liable for the portion of cutstanding clalms reinsured to the extent that relnsurer Talls to mest the
obligation under the reinsurance agreemeant.

Im order to minimize the financal exposure arising froem [zrge o aims; the Compasy, in normal course of business,
enters into agreement with other selnourars,

I ecdier to manage this risk, the Comparny obtains reinsurence cover cnly from companies with sound financial
health. The Company has reinsurance arrangements with " or above! rated companies to cover the individual
policies and group [fe insarance polickes.




33 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company's capdtal management objectives ane

# 1o comply with minimum pald-up capltal requirement preseribed by SECP
oo ensure the Company's abillty to continue a5 3 going congerm; and

wio provide an sdequate return to shareholders

o by pricing it's Insurance premium commaensurately with the level of risk,

Thie Company's objective in capital management i3 to maintain  balsnce between shareholders' capital to
pverall financing and statutory funds to the Investments, The Company manages the capital structure and
rrakes adjustments to it in the light of changas in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the
underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amaounts
of dividends poid to sharaholders pnd ssue mew shares, Further, the Company ansurnes to comply with all the
regulatory requirements regarding caplital and its management.

Capltal requirements applicable to the Company are set and regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commissian
of Pakistan [SECP], These requirements sre put in ploce to ensure sufficient solvency marging, The Company
manages (B capltal reguirement by assessing its capital structure against the required capital level on a regular
bnsls, Minimum capital reguirerment for the Company os required by Notification through 5 R022500/2M 5
dated March 13, 2015 Is Bs. 600 million st Year end December 37, 2016,

SECP wide Its [etter dated Februsry 10, 2014 has granted permission o Company Tor malntsining solvency
rrargin in thie Company's shareholders fund on aggregate basis instesd of maintaining the solvency margin
In each statutory fund separately. As per the terms and conditlons of the approval the risk based solvency
rarging shall be maintained in the shareboalders fund fora pericd of ten years, wnd no dividend shall be declared,
withoul the express wiitien consent of the appointed sctuary of the Company.

34 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

Thee Company has cantributory provident fund seheme for benefit of all its permanent employees under the
Eitle of iCompany name] - Employess Contributary Provident Fund®. The fund is malmtained by the Trostees and
all decisions regarding Investments and distribution of income ete are made by the Trustees independent of
the Campany.

4.1 Thee Trustess have intimated that the size of the fund at year end was Bs, 7.339 million (2015 B 5510 million).

342 Asintbmiated by the Trustees, thie cost of the imvestrents made at yeor end was Bs, 7339 million (2015 Rs, 5,510
millian) which |5 equal to 100% of the total fund size The entin investment amount B investisd in bank deposit
The cotegory wise break up of investment a5 per section 227 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 is given balow:

Rupeas Percentage

Bank Depasit 7.339,000 100.00%
7,339,000 100.00%

343 According to the Trustees, Investments out of provident furd have been made in accordance with the
provisions of section 227 of Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules made thereunder,

3% NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2016 2015
As at December 3151 38 A1
Average Nooof Employees During the Year A a3
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The follewing table shows the [evels within the heirarchy of financlal assets and [labilities measured st fair
value on s recurring basls as ot December 37, 2016 and Decamber 31, 2015:

Decernber 31, 2016 Level 1 Level 7 Level 3 Total

Fimanclal Assets

Listed Securities 280,588 - - 2Ba,514
280,518 = = ZB0.5N8

Dacember 37, 2075 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets

Listed Securities 47554351 oy . 47,554 351

Izlﬁﬁﬁi = = 'ﬂliidiEE‘

36.1 Fair Value Hierarchy

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the financlal asset or financial lability 15 cotegorized i
determined an the basls of the lowest [evel input that i3 significant to the falir value measurement,

Financial assets and financial llabilities are classified (n thelr entirety into only one of the three |evels,

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1 quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Leve|l 2 inputs ather than quoted prices Included within Level 1 that are observable for the aaset of
llakality, either directly {8 a5 prices) or indirectly (e derivied fram prices)

Level 3 inputs for the asset or lishility that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
ingputs),

36.2 Fair Value of Financial Assets

37

The fair value of all finarcial assets and fAinancial linbilities is estimated to approdmate thelr carmying value.

GEMNERAL
Amaounts have been presented and rounded off fo the mearest Rupes.
EVEMNTS GCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

Thete are no event of transactions subsequent to period end that requires disclosure of in the financial statements.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FORI55UE

These financial statements are autharized for isswe an March 22, 2017 by the Board of Directors of the company.
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Chairman Chief Exgcutive Cficar [Mracigr CHractor
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Statement of Directors
(A% per the pegquiremient of Sectlon 46(6) and
Soection 52{2) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000}

Section 46{6)

fa)  In oisr opinion the annueal statutory accounts of East West Life Assurance Company Limited set outin
the forms attached to the statement have been drawn up in accordance with the Ordinance and any
rules made there under:

ib] East Wast Life Assurance Company Limited has at all times in the year complied with the provisions of
the Ordinance and the rules made there under relating to paid-up capital, solvency and reinsurance
arrangements; and

ol As at December 31st, 2016, East Wiest Lifé Assurance Company Limited continues bo ba in Compliance
with provisions of the Ordinance and the rules made there under relating to paid-up capital, solvency
and reinsurance arrangemants,

Section 52{2}c

idl In our opinian, each statutory fund of East West Lifa Assurance Company Limited complies with the
Snlvem;y requiremnents of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Insurance Rules, 2002,

b (Ll — Q_ﬁ :
Ay, . L £y i’ﬁﬁﬁ? P—

Chirman Chaef Foecutive Odficer Déractar Director
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___ An~uasreront 2016 [

Statement by the Appointea Actuary

[As per the requirement of Section 52{2} (&) & (b)
of the Insurance Ordiaznance, 2000)

In my opinion

[al the Policyholders" Liabilities included in the balance sheet of East West Life Assurance Company Limited
as al December 31, 2016 have been determined in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance
Crdinance, 2000; and

fb) theShareholders' Fund and Statutory Funds of East West Life Assurance Company Limited meet the solvency
requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 as at December 31st, 2016

karachi Shujat Siddigui, MA, FIA, FPSA
Dated: March 22nd, 2077 Appoinled Actuary
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Pattern of Holding of the Shares

Held by the Sharehalders of East West Life Asserance Company Limitad
Asat December 31, 2016
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Branch Network

Lahore

Punjeb fone”

2nd Floor, Nagl Arcade,

1, Shahrah-=-Cuald-e-fzam, Lahare;
Tel: 042] 3637051 7, 36362033

Fape (D42} 36330117

E-Radl:
laharezonegeastwestlifeco.com

Sialkot

Office Mp-3, 2nd Floor,
Sharf Centre,

Feteh Garh, Agency Choyk,
Drefence Road, Sialkot

Tal: {(F52] 3560260

Sahiwral

1ut Floor, Mansha Plags,
Labare Commercinl Centre,
Mear Genaral Bus Stamd,
G.T, Resadd, Sahiveal,

Mobile: {3333} 3757700

Multan

Upper Stary Leopards Courkers
Coentre, Dpposite Hajven Arcade
Katchery Road, Multan,

Makbile: (0300} 7357492

Layyah

Arian Plaza, Mear Indus Petrol
Pumip, Chowak Azam Road,
Layyakh,

Mobhile: (3300} 5Fa5 756

W cas Ll ek cahin

Rawalpindi

CorporabeGrowp Marketing

55-4, Bank Road. Ravalpind! Cantt,
Rawealpindi.

Tal: {051 h514322, Fas (051) 5564809
E-fAall:
rawalpindironeg@eastvestlifecccom

Gujrat

PMsar Gridd Station / Police Chowki,
Sargodha Road, Gujrat.

Mchile; (D331 SEAA7ET

Chakwal

15t Floor, Bait-ul-KMukarram Masjid,
Talagang Road, Thalowal.

Tal: (0543 553225

Jhelum

F-1, 3rd Flagr, Shabhir Plaza,
Shandar Chawk, fhalum,
Tol.: (0544} 623261

Bhimber (Azad Kachmir)

Ch. Barkat Plaza, Samahnd Road,
Bhimber{a K]

Tal: |D5ERS0) 43551

Mota:
Aesides the carmpany's head adfice
{ilated on page ramber 2), carponofe
(e fife aend group health)
ffserndee serwiced dre alic offered ol
the above individuo! life doles offices
marked wilh an aiterisk (51
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FORM OF PROXY

2é4th Annual General Meeting

belmg a member of East West Lile Assurance Campary Limited, Bereln Spgadnt o . oo vr oo e im s smsmmm s m s e e e
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another member af the compary, ss mdourn preey inmydoudr abasnds to sttend and wots far medus and on egfour behal f at the 24th Annual

General Maeting to be held on Wednesday, Aprl Z7th, 2007 811230 am ar 28 - Regal Plaza, M.A Bnnah Rosd, Guestta ond a1 any adlournment

thereall
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IMPORTANT: This instrumenl appointing a prosy, duly campleted, must be recelved ab the office of the Company’s Share Ragistrar, Mo
THE Assoclatzd (Put.) Limited, Znd Floor, Stats Life Bullding Mo 3, Zlauddin Ahrmed Aosd, Karachl, nat later then 48 hourd balore the tme of
hualding the me=eting.



The Covnpaity Sevrelory

EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITEDR

Share Heglatrar's Offics

14t Fliset, 40-C, Blaek-5, PECH S, Kitachi- 75400
LABRE <03 (020 111 D132

Dir: +32 1021} I4168266-68-T0

Fak 07 [031) 32168270
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The Cormpany Secredary

EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Share Regisirars Ofdn
Eax Flaos, 40-C, Blick-6, PECH.5 Karachi- 75400

LIAN: 493 1021} 11 1-000-322
6 +32 (0311 341 633664870
Faw: +97 121} 34268271
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Fly without Worries

Evervbody agree thal efficient, skilllul and cooperative eflorts of bath
emplover and emplovees are essential for the growth and profitability
of any business operation. Satlsfied emplovees, assured of a secure
financial future of their families, tend to be more loval to the organization
and apply fullv and devotedly to the work entrusted to them.

Cur Group Life and Health insurance policies are ideal to manage
emploves growth. Being genercus and customizable, our policles are
the preferred choice for the corporate client interested in providing
the best cover to the emplovees and thelr families.

EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
A Momber of Enst Wend Group o Compunics

Head Dffice; Rgom Mo, B02, 8th Floor, Lakson Square, Buliding Mo, 1, Dpp: Prase Club, Karaghi, Fakistan,
Tab (021) 35630421, 35630422, A5GH423 Fax: (021)-35630429 E-mail; info & sastwestifaco.com
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